Table of Contents

Agrıculture	
Antiquities	4
Army	5
Art	6
Associations	7
Banks & Finance	8
Books	9
Bridges	10
Buildings	
Canals & Inland Waterways	
Charities	
Children	
Coast	
Commerce & Trade	
Communications	
Courts	
Crime & Punishment	
Docks & Harbours	
Education	
Elections & Politics.	
Enigration	
Entertainments & Amusements	
Expeditions	
Fires	
Fishing	
Folklore & Popular Culture	
Freemasonry	
Friendly & Benefit Societies	
Gardens & Parks	
Gas & Electricity	
History	
Hospitals	
Housing	
Industries	
Inns	
Libraries	
Lifeboats & Lifesaving	
Local Government	44
Maps	
Markets	
Medicine	
Mills	-
Museums	
Natural History	
Navigation	
Navy	
Occupations & Trades	
People	
Police	
Poverty & Poor Relief	
Prisons	
Property & Land	
Public Health	
Railways	
Religion	
Roads	
Shipping	
Shops	

Table of Contents

Slavery	77
Smuggling	78
Sports & Games	79
Statues & Memorials	80
Streets	
Strikes	82
Temperance	83
Theatres	84
Towns and Villages	
Trade Unions and Work	
Transport	91
Trinity House	92
Wars	
Water	94
Weather	95
Whaling	96
Women	97

Agriculture

Agriculture

Abattoir

Letter on Hull abattoir 6.4.07.10, 25.5.07.12

Report Hull abattoir scheme, Strickland St. 26.1.07.5

Alberta

Letter from East Riding farmer now in Alberta, J Watson 4.12.15.8

Burton Pidsea

Golden wedding at Burton Pidsea of Mr & Mrs Patrick, long account of farming life in the district 25.11.16.2

Dairy

Visit to a modern dairy, Daisy Hill and Mr & Mrs Edward Burnham 29.1.16.5

Farmer's club

German tour of Winterton farmer's club 29.7.11.5

Fat stock

Holderness for fat stock 1.8.08.4

Food prices

Withernsea food prices 15.8.14

Foreign meat

Report Hull and foreign meat 9.1.09.6

Hedon

Mrs Robert Dunn, Hedon farming reminiscences 6.6.14.7

Horse breeding

East Riding and America, long article on hackney horse breeding 13.7.07.5

Eight articles on Hackney breeding by Mr D Sowerby 21.3.08.7, 28.3.08.7, 4.4.08.7, 2.5.08.7,

9.5.08.7

Report Mr A Fewson, Old Hall, Hedon, noted Holderness breeder of hackney horses 17.4.09.5

Shire Horse Breeding 2.10.09.11, 11.12.09.5

Labourers

Farm labourers 50 years ago A T M 18.7.14, 25.7.14.5

Hutton Cranswick farm workers and wage increases 6.3.15.8

Unrest in Holderness – farm labourers conditions 9.8.13.7

Ploughing

Motor ploughing at Winestead 22.1.16.5

Reclaimed land

Wealth from the Trent, farming on reclaimed land 18.9.09.5

Small holding

Problem at Swine 3.7.09.5

Report on Welwick small holdings 22.5.09.5

Antiquities

Antiquities

City Hall

Sketch plan and details of excavations City Hall site 4.1.08.10

Cole

Death of the Rev. Edmund Maule Cole vicar of Wetwang, noted archaeologist 8.4.11.7

Grave

Ancient coffins found west side of Holy Trinity church
Grave found at Little Weighton, Tom Sheppard called in
26.8.16.3

Medieval forest

Remains of medieval forest at Wawne 10.8.12.2

Old Grammar School

Report on Old Grammar School building 22.4.16.4

Prehistoric boat

T Sheppard account of prehistoric boat from Brigg 20.8.10.2

River Hull

Discoveries in the River Hull, dredging unearthed cannon, coins, etc. 8.7.11.5

Roman

Find near Scunthorpe 19.11.10.3

Letter Roman finds near Hull, William Morfitt 2.9.11.5

Vase

Lincoln vase in Hull museum 31.7.09.10

Photo ancient glass vessel found in Lincoln 13.6.14.10

Waller

Death of Rev. J C Waller, Langton, Horncastle archaeologist 22.3.13.7

Army

Army

Coldstream Guards

Cottingham hero, death of Joshua Grantham, Coldstream Guards 28.11.14.5

Derby Scheme

Last Day Recruits to Derby Scheme, photo and report11.12.15

East Yorkshire Regiment

Visit First Battalion E Yorks. Regiment to Hull

14.3.14.8
East Yorkshire Regiment hard hit on the Front

1.5.15.8

Garrison

Photo Hull Garrison, Beverley Road, demolished 31.5.13.2

Rural soldiers

Mark Sykes and rural soldiers 23.1.09.4

Volunteer Force

An Old Record, Volunteer Force in 1808 3.8.07.5

Art

Art Gallery

Hull Art Gallery to be opened by Mr Ferens 16.4.10.12

Cartoon

Possible flying machine – if Hull level crossings not abolished, cartoon 19.1.07.7 Unusual cartoon, Humber map 31.8.07.7

Print

Buck print of Burstall Abbey, pulled down to make river embankment 16.8.13.10

Poulson drawing Swine Church 10.10.14.7

Whaling sketch from Walker's Costumes of Yorkshire 22.8.14.7

Shipping

A Hull shipping view of 1840 7.12.12.2

Hull Iron Sailing Ships, paintings in Wilberforce House 28.11.08.2

Signboards

Old Hull Signboards 22.7.16.2

Sketch

And article of Old moot Hall, Howden, demolished 1815 3.1.14.10

Chanterlands Avenue scheme for bridge over railway near Victoria Ave. and letter 5.7.13.10

Hammonds new store 19.7.13.7

New Primitive chapel, Welwick
North Ferriby Church Institute
Old gateway Howden church
14.1.11.10
8.4.16.7
23.5.14.10

Wressle Castle before fire 17.10.14.7

Somerset St. Girls school concert 16.3.07.10

Symons

Sale of old views property of late J Symons 9.3.07.5

Watercolour

Anlaby Road 20.6.14.10 Bridlington 11.7.14.10 Spring Bank 18.7.14.10

Thatched cottage at Sutton 13.6.14.10

Associations

Associations

Antiquarians

Meeting East Riding Antiquarians re threat to Old Grammar School building 15.4.16.7

Boy's Brigade

Cottingham inspection of Boy's Brigade 7.6.13.7

Coral Society

Garden Village Coral Society 28.2.14.11

Dickens Fellowship

Hull Dickens Fellowship lecture by J E Buckrose 14.12.12.12

Farmer's club

German tour of Winterton farmer's club 29.7.11.5

Geographical Society

Meeting Hull Geographical Society 18.10.13.11

Literary & Philosophical

Sir Robert Ball lecture on earthquakes to Lit & Phil 16.1.09.5

Literary Club

A trip to St. Peter's tower, Barton, by Hull Literary Club 1.7.16.2

Old Grammarians

Hull Club founded 15.6.07.10

Property Owners Federation

Mr Cheverton Brown re-elected as president of Property Owners Federation 20.6.14.5

Rationalist Society

Meeting Hull Rationalist Society, address on Shelley 11.10.13.3

Tugowners Association

Meeting Hull Tugowners Association 11.3.11.12

University Extension Society

Miss Cumberbirch, of Hull Teacher Training College, lectures at Church Institute, University Extension

Society 5.9.14.2

Vigilance Association

Mrs Ormiston Chant in Hull, Vigilance Association, at Hull branch of National Women Workers 9.5.08.12

Banks & Finance

Banks & Finance

Barclays Bank

Market Weighton bank manager Barclays Bank frauds 6.6.14.7

Farrows Bank

Photo Farrows Bank, Hull branch. This was later bankrupt by the fraud of one of the directors and thousands of poorer people were ruined 26.4.13

Insurance

Address on insurance 14.3.14

Hull clerks opposed to Insurance Bill 9.12.11.11

Hull doctors and Insurance Act 28.12.12.10 Insurance Institute for Hull 20.12.13.10 **Books**

Booth

New Yorkshire novelist E C Booth, Cliff End 9.5.08.5

Brown

The Earlier History of Barton (Brown) 21.3.08.2 Report Brown's History of Barton vol. 2 11.1.08.6

Browne

Fascination of Hull, H B Browne's Story of the East Riding just published 10.8.12

Buckrose

Aunt Augusta in Egypt new novel by J E Buckrose 24.7.15.5

New J E Buckrose novel, Gay Morning 17.1.14.8

Review of Spray on the Windows, J E Buckrose 23.1.15.6

Spray on the Windows a new novel by J E Buckrose set in Hornsea 9.1.15.8

The Browns new J E Buckrose novel 28.9.12.7

Burton

The Shaping of Lindsey by the Trent, F M Burton FGS and FLS published by A Brown & Sons 25/-1.6.07.5

Fletcher

Review Book about Yorkshire, J S Fletcher 13.6.08.8

Hull

Handbook of Hull 17.7.08.5

New Hull Guide published 19.12.08.4

Lincolnshire

Review of Highways and Byways of Lincolnshire 24.10.14.2

Section from Between Trent and Ancholme In and Around an Old-fashioned Garden 9.1.09.3

The Rise of Grimsby and Bob Lincoln of Grimsby 24.1.14.2

Nelson

Birds of Yorkshire by T H Nelson published by A Brown & Sons 31.8.07.4

Philip

Mrs Philip's booklet, St. Philip's church 28.11.08.7

Richardson

Review of W Richardson's Some East Yorkshire Worthies 19.12.14.3

South Cave

Registers published 18.12.09.6

Tew

Rev. Tew author of Hornsea Reminiscences, ex vicar of Hornsea 25.4.08.7

Wade

The Birds of Bempton, E W Wade, in revised cheap edition 1.6.07.5

Walker

Whaling sketch from Walker's Costumes of Yorkshire 22.8.14.7

Bridges

Bridges

Chanterlands Avenue

Sketch Chanterlands Avenue scheme for bridge over railway near Victoria Ave. and letter

5.7.13.10

Humber Tunnel

Report on Humber Tunnel 14.6.13.8, 21.6.13.3

Cartoon Humber Tunnel 23.10.07.7

Humber Tunnel scheme 30.11.12.7, 22.2.13.2, 22.3.13.8

South Bridge

Old Toll Gate, South Bridge 2.1.15.10, 9.1.15.10, 16.1.15.10

Buildings

Art Gallery

Hull Art Gallery to be opened by Mr Ferens 16.4.10.12

Bishop Burton Hall

Fire at Bishop Burton Hall 27.9.13.8

City Hall

Sketch plan and details of excavations City Hall site 4.1.08.10

Cottingham

new parish hall 12.10.12.7

Everthorpe Hall

Sale of Everthorpe Hall antiques 5.4.13.8 Sale of Everthorpe Hall silver 31.5.13.8

Garrison

Photo Hull Garrison, Beverley Road, demolished 31.5.13.2

GPO

Opening of new G P O in Hull 24.7.09.8

Grammar School

Meeting East Riding Antiquarians re threat to Old Grammar School building 15.4.16.7

Report on Old Grammar School building 22.4.16.4

Guildhall

Opening of new Hull Guildhall 1.3.13.3

Hessle

Photo foundation stone laying new Wesleyan schools, Hessle 15.7.11

Howden

Sketch and article of Old moot Hall, Howden, demolished 1815 3.1.14.10

Mechanics Music Hall

Old Mechanics Music Hall demolished 30.5.14.4

Normanby Hall

Burton Stather and Normanby Hall 25.10.13.10

Pickering almshouses

Photo new Pickering almshouses 10.10.08.10

Sledmere Hall

Fire at Sledmere Hall 27.5.11.4

Sutton

Watercolour thatched cottage at Sutton 13.6.14.10

Town Hall

Hull's Old Town Hall, D Oliver 25.5.12.2

First instalment of Town Hall extension will probably be opened before July meeting, the day of Sir James

Reckitt's freedom 23.5.08.10

Wressle

Sketch Wressle Castle before fire 17.10.14.7

Canals & Inland Waterways

River Hull

Discoveries in the River Hull, dredging unearthed cannon, coins, etc. 8.7.11.5

Charities

Charities

See also POVERTY & POOR RELIEF

Christmas

In Hull, events at charitable institutions 30.12.16

Newington Home for Girls

Report on Newington Home for Girls, Lees Walk, Hull's Seamy Side 15.3.13.9

Working Girls Club

Report Hull Working Girls Club, Mrs Kempthorne 25.2.11.12

Children

Children

Child cruelty

Malet Lambert child cruelty case 17.10.08.10, 21.11.08.12, 30.1.09.8&9&12

Child cruelty case at Driffield 16.3.15.8

Crèche

For babies at King's Hall 17.9.10.12

Juvenile Advisory Committee

To advise and help young people find work after leaving school 10.5.13.3

Juvenile crime

In Hull and photos 8.6.12.10

Medical service

New medical service Hull children 7.3.14.12

Newington Home for Girls

Report on Newington Home for Girls, Lees Walk, Hull's Seamy Side 15.3.13.9

Pearson Park

Essays of Children, Pearson Park and its trees 18.7.08.3

Poor

Letter on slum children in Hull 17.7.15.8

Hull's starving children 4.1.08.4

Hull's Bootless Bairns, Hull fishing industry to help 28.11.08.12

1800 poor Hull children fed in the Oval, Kingston Square, a Christmas dinner provided 26.12.14.5

Working Girls Club

Report Hull Working Girls Club, Mrs Kempthorne 25.2.11.12

Coast

Burstall Abbey

Buck print of Burstall Abbey, pulled down to make river embankment 16.8.13.10

Humber

Report land reclamation from Humber 4000 acres on North Bank 8.2.08.6

Withernsea

"Riots", rights to free access to promenade 20.8.10.12

Withernsea proposed seafront extension plan 28.9.12.10

Commerce & Trade

Commerce & Trade

Baltic trade

An Old Hull Firm, Steveni, long account of origins in Baltic trade 16.10.15.2

Fish trade

Report Hull fish trade 3.4.09.12

Death of William Whitaker 88, father of Hull fish trade, ref. to 1906 2.1.15.5

Presentation to Councillor Robins, services to fish trade 7.12.07.12

Food

Withernsea food prices 15.8.14

Free trade

Basket making at Barrow ruined by free trade 18.12.09.6

Iron trade

Hull iron trade strike 5.1.07.12

Communications

Communications

GPO

Opening of new G P O in Hull 24.7.09.8 Report on Hull's new post Office 12.6.09.11 Ottringham postman 38 years service, Jackson 16.11.12.7

Courts

Courts

Justice Ridley

Hull election petition case. William Louth assault on Justice Ridley (Hon. Sir Edward Ridley) 17.6.11.8 Sir Seymour King case, unseated as MP, dishonest conduct, Justice Ridley 27.5.11.12

Stipendiary Magistrate

J G Hay Halkett, Stipendiary Magistrate, preferred to London, Kingston on Thames 23.1.15.10

Crime & Punishment

See also COURTS, POLICE, PRISONS

Affray

Fight between two Hull fishermen fatal 23.7.10.8

Letter on affray in Drypool 3.1.14.11

Arson

In Pearson Park 13.6.14.7

Assault

Hull election petition case. William Louth assault on Justice Ridley (Hon. Sir Edward Ridley) 17.6.11.8

Burglary

At Tranby Croft 13.11.09.12

Child cruelty

Malet Lambert child cruelty case 17.10.08.10, 21.11.08.12, 30.1.09.8&9&12

Child cruelty case at Driffield 16.3.15.8

Dishonest conduct

Sir Seymour King case, unseated as MP, dishonest conduct, Justice Ridley 27.5.11.12

Frauds

Market Weighton bank manager Barclays Bank frauds 6.6.14.7

Juvenile crime

In Hull and photos 8.6.12.10

Libel

Case libel action T Sheppard and Leo Warmsley-Lionel Walmsley 8.5.15.4

Looters

Co-op store, Gt. Passage St., looted by rioters, photo 1.7.11.8&10

Murder

Beverley

At Beverley/Bishop Burton 25.9.09.12

Report Beverley/Bishop Burton murder 2.10.09.11

Walter Edward Nozedar killed at Beverley races, Charles Brown 11.6.10.8, 18.6.10.8

Dock murder 3.8.13.6

Hull dock murder remand 13.9.13.7

Hull dock murder, Silver hatchet gang 2.8.13.5

Inquest on Hull dock murder 9.8.13.7

Driffield murder 23.8.13.7&12

Hull

4 Ferndale Avenue, Edgecumbe St. 26.10.12.12

In Hessle Road slum 4.9.09.4&12

In Tyne St. 13.6.08.9&11, 20.6.08.4, 18.7.08.5

In West Parade 30.5.14.11&12 West Parade murder 13.6.14.5 In Woodhouse St. 23.2.07.5

Hull murder trial 20.11.09.8&12, 1.8.14.5

Grange St., Cliff Terace 16.2.07.6

Woman kicked to death in New George St. 27.11.09.4

Triple murder in Hull, 413 Spring Bank West 16.5.14.12

Owthorne

Enoch Sinclair murder, Owthorne 19.9.08.4&8&12, 3.10.08.8

Nuisance

Foster Brothers fined for night soil nuisance, 10000 tons of night soil in Cranbrook Ave. 27.9.13.3

Letter on Cottingham nightsoil nuisance 6.9.13.6

Report on fish curing and nuisance to the public 26.6.09.12

Peace

Old Beverley man's reminiscences, undertaker to Charles Peace and photo 2.11.12.10

Sunday Observance

Prosecution of Hull aviator for Sunday flying 12.7.13.12

Test case opening of small shops on Sunday 7.8.09.5

Unwholesome goods

Case Hull butcher fined for selling unfit meat 19.8.16.4

Richard Dixon, Benningholme Hall, fined £7.10 for adulterating milk, 38% water, for HRI 9.3.07

Docks & Harbours

Hull and Goole Port Sanitary Authority

On filth for food 17.4.09.10

Immingham

Opening of Immingham Dock 18.5.12.8, 27.7.12.8

Joint Dock

Long account engineers and contractors New Joint Dock 27.6.14.6&7&8&9&16

Report Hull Joint Dock 21.2.14.10

Police dogs

Report on police dogs on Hull Docks 19.6.09.5

Education

Education

Chiltern Street

Old scholars reunion Chiltern Street school 31.1.14.4

Education Notes

A regular feature 2.1.15.3 Local and general 12.12.14.2

Grammar School

Meeting East Riding Antiquarians re threat to Old Grammar School building 15.4.16.7

Old Grammarians Hull Club founded 15.6.07.10 Report on Old Grammar School building 22.4.16.4

Hessle

Photo foundation stone laying new Wesleyan schools, Hessle 15.7.11

Howden

Opening Howden Council school and photo 2.8.13.10

Lime St.

Prize Day at Lime St. school 14.12.12.4

Lindsey

School conditions in Lindsey 23.5.14.2

Market Weighton

Report of St. Williams school, Market Weighton 16.5.14.11

Mersey St

T Broad recollections headmaster of Mersey St. school 8.2.08.11

Presentation to T Broad, Mersey St. School 11.4.08.10

Middleton St

Presentation to H W Pitts, Middleton St. school 19.12.08.12

Music Academy

New West Hull Music Academy opened by Madame Sharrah 27.9.13.10

National School

Meeting Drypool Old Boys, National School 13.9.13.10

Report W B Johnson 34 years headmaster of Drypool School 10.7.15.10

Newland school

Death of Christopher Charles Allen Moorby, headmaster of Newland school, gives details of the family 2.9.16.3

North Newbald

Plan new school North Newbald 28.12.12.6

NUT

Conference in Hull 6.4.12.10, 13.4.12.7

Politics

Labour and education, Hull, House & Home column 14.1.11.3

Mark Sykes address godless education 1.7.11.10

Scholarships

For Hull schoolchildren 4.4.14.2

School meals

Report on Hull School meals 12.9.14.5

Schoolmistress

At the School Door, article by a schoolmistress 20.5.16.2

Somerset St

Sketch Somerset St. Girls school concert 16.3.07.10

Southcoates Lane

School site fixed 28.12.07.10

Strikes

Hull schools strikes, Lincoln St., Charterhouse Lane, Blundell St., Daltry St., St Paul's, Lime St., St Mary's, Middleton St. 16.9.11.9

T B Holmes School

Report on explosion T B Holmes School, Staniforth Place 7.8.09.11

Teacher's salaries

E R C C meeting question of teacher's salaries 8.11.13.7

Technical education

Education

Canon Lambert appeal for technical education 5.2.10.8

Training College

20 vacancies at Hull Training College 13.12.13.10

Hull Training College students arrive soon, includes staff list 30.8.13.6

Letters on opposition to Hull Training College 13.3.09.4

Miss Cumberbirch, of Hull Teacher Training College, lectures at Church Institute, University Extension

Society 5.9.14.2

Trinity House

Roll of Honour – Trinity House School 23.1.15.4

West Dock Avenue

Prize Day West Dock Avenue school 16.12.11.12

Withernsea

William Durrant appointed headmaster of Withernsea schools 18.1.13.10

Working Girls Club

Report Hull Working Girls Club, Mrs Kempthorne 25.2.11.12

Elections & Politics

Asquith

Visit to Hull 3.12.10.3

Beverley

General Burton chair sketch, 1802 Beverley election 7.14.11.7

Firbank

Death of Sir J Firbank, late MP East Hull 8.10.10.10&12

Gelder

Retirement of Sir Alfred Gelder MP 28.9.12.11

Howdenshire

Vacancy in Howdenshire for MP, Hon F S Jackson a candidate 23.1.15.9

Hull

City Council Returns 2.11.12

Hull election 1.7.11.11

Hull election petition case. William Louth assault on Justice Ridley (Hon. Sir Edward Ridley) 17.6.11.8

King

Hull election petition case. William Louth assault on Justice Ridley (Hon. Sir Edward Ridley) 17.6.11.8

Sir Seymour King case, unseated as MP, dishonest conduct, Justice Ridley 27.5.11.12

Labour

And education, Hull, House & Home column 14.1.11.3

Lansbury

George Lansbury in Hull 22.6.12.7

Smith

F E Smith MP in Hull, long account later Earl of Birkenhead 31.1.14.11

Socialism

As Degradation 8.2.08.10

Lecture Socialism and its Error by R H Scotter 30.1.09.4

Rev. R W Cummings, vicar of Owthorne – Socialist on Socialism 5.1.07.4

Socialist meeting at Patrington 18.12.09.6

Sykes

Christmas message to readers from Mark Sykes MP 23.12.16.4

Mark Sykes address godless education 1.7.11.10

Sir Mark Sykes and working men address 17.6.11.11

Unionist

New Unionist Club opened at Bridlington 21.6.13.7

Opening of Cottingham head quarters of Unionists 25.10.13.10

Women's Suffrage

Lecture at Cottingham 21.2.14.4

Emigration

Emigration

America

North Lincs. and Iowa, letters from emigrant17.7.09.2

R W Hodgson, late of Burstwick, Mayor of Kingman, Kansas 27.12.13.10

Canada

Hull to Canada 60 years ago 30.11.07.2 Letter from East Riding farmer now in Alberta, J Watson 4.12.15.8

T Selph, Ottringham carrier, emigrating to Canada 28.2.14.10

Letters

Early Hull emigrant 18.7.14.8

From emigrants 25.7.14.6

Entertainments & Amusements

Entertainments & Amusements

Actress

Death of Dorothy Varden, Hull born actress, Midgeley of Charles St. 33 1.11.13.11

"Charlie's Aunt"

Hull connection to "Charlie's Aunt", author Brandon Thomas 20.6.14.12

Cinema

Roller skating rink opened on Beverley Road, later cinema and bowling alley 15.4.11.9

Concert

Sketch Somerset St. Girls school concert 16.3.07.10

Coral Society

Garden Village Coral Society 28.2.14.11

Hull Amusements

Bygone Hull Amusements, D Oliver 31.8.07.2

Magic lantern

Holy Trinity magic lantern services 13.1.12.5

Music Hall

Old Mechanics Music Hall demolished 30.5.14.4

Novel

New J E Buckrose novel, Gay Morning 17.1.14.8 The Browns new J E Buckrose novel 28.9.12.7

New Yorkshire novelist E C Booth, Cliff End 9.5.08.5

Pianist

Ethel Liginski, pianist, missing 6.2.09.10

Poems

Patriotic and other poems by Mrs M E Dawe of Walkington 9.1.15.3

Princess Hall

Opening of Princess Hall, George St., Mr Morton 2.7.10.10

Recital

Berkley Mason recital 20 or 27.11.15.8?

Serial

Hilda – a local serial in weekly parts 12.1.07.12

Story

A Bridlington Story, M Mansell 3.4.09.2, 17.4.09.2, 24.4.09.2, 1.5.09.2

Adventures in Hull, L M Corbery 27.8.10.2

The Countess of Wincolmlee, local story
The Earl of Wincolmlee, R Rayner story
28.12.12.2

Tranby Croft

Entertainment 16.11.12.10

Withernsea

Assembly Rooms at Withernsea destroyed 14.6.13.7

Expeditions

Boyes

Report John Boyes, Hull explorer 20.8.10.4

Shackleton

Expedition men home 5.8.16.5

Ferries

Ferries

Corporation Pier

Improvements 18.7.14.6

Sketch proposed improvements at Hull Pier 15.10.10.11

Hull and Barton Ferries

Report Hull and Barton Ferries 1.11.13.3

Pier

Serious gale in Hull, Pier pontoon sunk 26.2.10.8

Fires

Beverley

Crathorne's Mill, Beverley destroyed by fire 12.1.07.12

Bishop Burton

Fire at Bishop Burton Hall 27.9.13.8

Chapel

Great Thornton Street chapel burnt down 29.6.07.4

Photo Wesleyan Chapel, West Newton, destroyed by fire 4.11.11.12

Docks

Hull dock fires 13.6.14.12

High St

Fire in High St., photo, Ouston's 16.12.11.10

Mill

Isis oil mill, Stoneferry, gutted 27.12.13.5

Major's tar works burnt down, long account 7.9.07.10

Pearson Park

Arson in Pearson Park 13.6.14.7

Sledmere

Fire at Sledmere Hall 27.5.11.4

West Newton

Photo Wesleyan Chapel, West Newton, destroyed by fire 4.11.11.12

Fishing

Fish trade

Death of William Whitaker 88, father of Hull fish trade, ref. to 1906 2.1.15.5 Presentation to Councillor Robins, services to fish trade 7.12.07.12

Losses, unnamed

Flamborough fishing losses in gale 6.2.09.10

Flamborough inquest 13.2.09.4

Grimsby trawler sunk in Humber 11.12.09.12

Trawler and steamer ashore at Withernsea 24.12.09.8

Owners

Death of S L Haldane Hull trawler owner
Death of W R Leyman, Hull trawler owner
New trawler 'Dane', Hellyers, photo
15.4.11.10

Funeral at Brixham of Robert Hellyer of Kirk Ella 30.3.12.8

Recollections

Fishermen's adventures in Iceland 5.2.10.8

Life on a trawler 4.3.16.2

Trip to Faroes on a Hull trawler 17.9.10.2

Rescue

Grimsby trawler rescue 22.3.13.11

Return

30 Hull trawlers return to port 19.12.14.6

Vessels, individual

'Ava'

Hull trawler 'Ava' sunk 26.2.10.12

'Barry'

Judgement – loss of trawler 'Barry' 7.12.07.12

'Britannic'

Trawler 'Britannic', of the Gamecock Fleet sunk 4.1.13.6

'British Empire'

Loss of 'British Empire' Hull trawler 3.1.14.7

'Cassio'

3 crew lost on Hull trawler 'Cassio' 9.10.09.12

'Celia'

Two Hull trawlers lost - 'Setter' and 'Celia' 16.3.07.12

'Cornelian'

Hull trawler 'Cornelian' overdue 5.2.16.9

'Dane'

New trawler 'Dane', Hellyers, photo 15.4.11.10

'Desdemona'

Hull trawler lost 20.12.13.6

'Drax'

Inquest on trawler 'Drax' 4.10.13.11

Loss of Hull trawler 'Drax' 4.10.13.7

'Elsie'

Collision Hull trawler 'Elsie' and ketch 'Alliance' in Humber 11.1.08.5

'Flamingo'

Hull trawler 'Flamingo' lost 11.3.11.10&12

Board of Trade inquiry into loss of trawler 'Flamingo' 13.5.11.9

'Francis Drake'

Hull steam trawler 'Francis Drake' wrecked 12.1.07.12

'Golden Sunrise'

Hull trawler sunk 22.8.08.4

'Goldfinger'

Grimsby steam trawler founders 'Goldfinger' 21.3.08.12

'Helena'

Grimsby trawler 'Helena' lost 7.3.08.7

'Imperialist'

Fishing

Hull trawler 'Imperialist' lost 2.2.07.8 Vessels, individual continued 'Kingfisher' Hull trawler 'Kingfisher' lost 27.4.12.10 'Lismore' Grimsby trawler 'Lismore' sunk 18.4.07.4 'Lycergus' Loss of Hull trawler 'Lycergus' Board of Trade inquiry 13.2.09.12 'Mackenzie' Hull trawler 'Mackenzie' lost 18.2.11.10 'My Pretty' Grimsby smack 'My Pretty' ashore at Withernsea 13.4.07.8 'Onward Ho' Steam trawler 'Onward Ho' launched 16.2.07.9 Hull trawler arrested by the Russians 16.7.10.12 'Pelican' Board of Trade inquiry loss of Hull trawler 'Pelican' 9.4.10.12 'Pharos' Grimsby trawler missing 30.3.07.11 'Princess Louise' Inquiry sinking steam trawler 'Princess Louise' 28.2.14.11 'Prone' Loss of Hull trawler 'Prone', judgement 6.11.09.7 'Quad' Trawler 'Quad' sunk collision with Wilson liner 'Dynomo' 24.8.07.5 'Ouail' Board of Trade inquiry loss of trawler 'Quail' 28.9.07.7 Inquest on skipper of trawler 'Quail' 26.10.07.7 'Setter' Two Hull trawlers lost - 'Setter' and 'Celia' 16.3.07.12 'Shakespeare' Hull trawler 'Shakespeare' wrecked 14.12.07.10 'Thomas Hamling' Trawler 'Thomas Hamling' lost 12.2.10.4 'Wales' Explosion on Hull trawler 'Wales' 8.3.13.11 'Washington' Grimsby Trawler 'Washington' lost 2.1.09.8 'Welhome'

Loss of Grimsby steamer 'Welhome', Board of Trade inquiry 26.11.10.11

'William Ward'

n Ward'
Loss of Hull trawler 'William Ward' 20.5.11.2

'Xania'

Trawler 'Xania' rescue Grimsby 30.11.12.6

Whalers

Possibility of adapting Hull steam trawlers into whalers 27.1.12.11

Folklore & Popular Culture

Food

Menus for Meatless Days 23.12.16.5

Our Grandmother's Housekeeping recipes, not local 14.1.11.2

Street cries

Old Hull street cries 16.9.16.2

Yorkshire Life

An Old Magazine includes article on Yorkshire Life and Character 50 years ago 7.10.16.2

Freemasonry

Freemasonry

Scunthorpe

New Masonic temple dedicated at Scunthorpe 27.9.13.8

Friendly & Benefit Societies

Buffalo

40 years a Buffalo Charles Lister landlord of Railway Inn, Patrington 5.6.09.2

Gardens & Parks

Gardens & Parks

Boating lake

Letter from T R Ferens, boating lake for Hull 6.7.12.7

Old-fashioned Garden

Section from Between Trent and Ancholme In and Around an Old-fashioned Garden 9.1.09.3

Parks Committee

Hull Distress Committee without funds, also Parks Committee 16.5.14.4

Pearson Park

Arson in Pearson Park 13.6.14.7

Essays of Children, Pearson Park and its trees 18.7.08.3

Pickering Park

Gift of Pickering Park by Christopher Pickering 15.7.11.4

Zoological Gardens

Hull's Zoological Gardens by J H Hirst with plan 3.6.16.2

Gas & Electricity

Barton electricity works

Report on installation and photos of machinery 9.8.13.10

History

Archer of Hull

Will Daybell, Archer of Hull by Tindall Wildridge 2.10.09.2

Arms of Hull

T Sheppard and correct Arms of Hull 4.5.12.10

T Sheppard letter on the Coat of Arms of Hull 30.1.15.5&8, 19.8.16.4

Autobiography

How I got my start in life, local letters, autobiography 9.2.07.2, 16.2.07.2

Barton

A trip to St. Peter's tower, Barton, by Hull Literary Club 1.7.16.2

Report Brown's History of Barton vol. 2 11.1.08.6 The Earlier History of Barton (Brown) 21.3.08.2

First chapel at Barton (illustrated) being demolished, long account 7.3.14.10

Beverley

General Burton chair sketch, 1802 Beverley election 7.14.11.7

Chantries of Holy Trinity Church

By Tindall Wildridge (24 articles) 29.3.13.2-13.9.13.2

Cook

Death of Col. John Travis Cook, local historian 9.1.15.3

Cottingham

Priory of Cottingham (Poulson ref.)3.1.14.7 Cottingham Castle By J H Hirst 18.11.16.2

Early Marriages

Hull's Early Marriages from parish registers 28.11.08.2, 5.12.08.2

Farm labourers

50 years ago A T M 18.7.14, 25.7.14.5

Gainsthorpe

Destruction of Gainsthorpe, Lincs. 30.11.07.2

Grimsby

The Rise of Grimsby and Bob Lincoln of Grimsby 24.1.14.2

Haltemprice priory

Farmhouse photo 25.7.14.10

Hessle Road

A century ago 9.7.10.10

Holy Trinity

Lecture on Holy Trinity by Edmund Wrigglesworth R.C. Holy Trinity before the Reformation 29.2.08.2, 7.3.08.2, 14.3.08.2

Letter from J Travis Cook on Wrigglesworth Holy Trinity lecture 7.3.08.2

Howdenshire

Major Blackburn lecture, Ancient History of Howdenshire 18.3.11.10

Hull

70 years ago photo Station Hotel 1.8.14.10

A Bi-Parochial Town, J Travis Cook, early history of Hull 20.4.07.2, 27.4.07.2

Bygone Hull Amusements, D Oliver 31.8.07.2

Comic History of Hull, E Parsons 15.2.13.2, 22.2.13.2, 1.3.13.3, 8.3.13.2, 15.3.13.2

Letter Tindall Wildridge on Antiquity of Hull 5.4.13.3

Memories of Old Hull (Town Hall) 26.10.12.2

W C Dawson lecture Hull in Bygone Days 27.2.09.5

Lime Kiln Creek

Drawing of lime kiln Lime Kiln Creek 15.8.14.7

Lincolnshire

A page of Old Lincolnshire, from White's 1842 directory 19.6.09.2

Notes and extracts relating to N Lines. 23.4.10.2

Meaux Abbey 4.7.14.10

Passenger Station

Hull's First Passenger Station by J H Hirst 28.10.16.2

Paull

Photo and article of Paull beacon 30.5.14.10

History

Shipping

Hull to London steamers Early years of Hull to London steamers 26.11.10.5

Old Hull and London Steamships 'Vivid' and 'Waterwitch' 8.4.11.2

A Pioneer of Hull and London Steamships 4.3.11.2

Tom Sheppard lecture, history of Hull shipping 20.12.13.10

Letter old shipping line (Gee) 19.10.12.3

An early Hull paddle steamer of the Gee line 12.10.12.2

Stone Age

Our Ancestors in the Stone Age, Lit club 11.12.09.4

Streets of Hull

History of the Streets of Hull, J Richardson 13.2.15.2-18.9.15.2

Strothers Journal 8.5.09.2, 15.5.09.2, 22.5.09.2, 29.5.09.2, 29.5.09.4, 5.6.09.2

Swine

Reminiscences of Old Swine 5.7.13.7

Symons

Sale of old views property of late J Symons 9.3.07.5

Vicar of Hull

Letter from A B Wilson Barkworth – Who is the Vicar of Hull? 30.9.16.2

Volunteer Force

An Old Record, Volunteer Force in 1808 3.8.07.5

Wooton

Old coach and ferries, reminiscences of Wooton 20.8.10.5

Zoological Gardens

Hull's Zoological Gardens by J H Hirst with plan 3.6.16.2

Hospitals

Hospitals

See also MEDICINE, PUBLIC HEALTH

Bridlington

Workhouse Infirmary, Local Government Board strictures 14.12.12.11

Isolation Hospital

Meeting Hessle Council and Isolation Hospital 21.8.09.4

Royal Infirmary

Long letter, grateful Infirmary patient 30.10.15.2

Richard Dixon, Benningholme Hall, fined £7.10 for adulterating milk, 38% water, for HRI 9.3.07

Sculcoates

Overworked nurses at Sculcoates 11.5.12.3

Housing

Housing

Housing schemes

Report Hull housing schemes 31.10.10.7

Lodging house

A new club for lodging house men has been opened in Blanket Row (Holy Trinity) 4.12.09.10

Slum

Letter on slum children in Hull 17.7.15.8

Sunday in poor Hull homes, Mother Humber 18.2.11.3

Unhealthy houses

Campaign against unhealthy Hull houses 20.1.12.11

Industries

Industries

Chalk pits

Report Hessle chalk pits 29.5.09.4

Cork

Hull cork industry, J A Hopper new building opened in Dock St., sketch and long account

25.10.13.4

Cycle Works

Long account of Hopper Cycle Works at Barton 3.8.12.8

Disinfectant & Soap Co

Digit Disinfectant and Soap Company to rent 3 acres in Stoneferry for a soap and disinfectant works

30.1.09.5

Property leased to Digit Disinfectant & Soap Co. 22.5.09.5

Fish curing

Report on fish curing and nuisance to the public 26.6.09.12

Oil mill

Isis oil mill, Stoneferry, gutted 27.12.13.5 Olympic Oil Mills and Selby 2.7.10.7 Visit to East Hull Oil Mills 13.8.10.5

Sawmill

Photos Burleigh Street sawmill 20.9.13.10

Tanner

Funeral T B Holmes, tanner 13.9.13.4&11

Tar works

Major's tar works burnt down, long account 7.9.07.10

Inns

Cross Keys

An old Hull hotel, Cross Keys 5.2.10.4

Reopening of Cross Keys, Market Place 16.3.12.7

Patrington

40 years a Buffalo Charles Lister landlord of Railway Inn, Patrington 5.6.09.2

Sunday closing of pubs

Hull poll 30.3.07.5

Libraries

Libraries

Are libraries overdone? 9.10.09.2

Furnishing

How to furnish a library cheaply 28.3.08.2

Hedon Road

New Free Library opened on Hedon Road 7.6.13.11

Lifeboats & Lifesaving

Grace DarlingWreck of 'Forfareshire', Grace Darling, etc. 10.6.11.2

Local Government

Local Government

Alderman

Death of Alderman William Wharram builder in the Northumberland Ave area where a street was called after him now pulled down. A member of the Sculcoates Board of Guardians whose treatment of seekers of relief was inhuman. 16.3.15.3

Death of Alderman George Hall 28.8.15.6 Death of Alderman Jarman 21.10.16.3

Beverley

Death of William Spencer, ex Mayor of Beverley 26.2.10.10

Cottingham U D C

Night soil 12.7.13.7

Councillor

Presentation to Councillor Robins, services to fish trade 7.12.07.12

Report Councillor Watson Boyes, Labour Councillor 12.6.15.7

Distress Committee

Hull Distress Committee without funds, also Parks Committee 16.5.14.4

ERCC

Meeting question of teacher's salaries 8.11.13.7

Expenditure

Hull City expenditure, letter from Cheverton Brown 11.2.11.12

Guildhall

Opening of new Hull Guildhall 1.3.13.3

Hedon

Death of Alderman Park, Hedon 25.5.07.12

Hessle Council

Meeting Hessle Council and Isolation Hospital 21.8.09.4

Lord Mayor

Death of H J Farmer Atkinson ex Mayor 8.3.13.8&10

Councillor Hargreaves to be Mayor of Hull, first Lord Mayor 27.9.13.10

Details of scheme for chain for Lady Mayoress 6.11.15.8

Women's meeting for chain of office for Lady Mayoress of Hull 16.10.15.9

Property Committee

It is reported that the conversion of the Holy Trinity clock which is now silent into a striking clock will come before the next meeting of the Hull Property Committee 13.7.12.9

Town Hall

First instalment of Town Hall extension will probably be opened before July meeting, the day of Sir James

Reckitt's freedom 23.5.08.10

Hull's Old Town Hall, D Oliver 25.5.12.2

Maps

Humber

Unusual cartoon, Humber map 31.8.07.7

Markets

Markets

Cattle market

Extensions for Hull cattle market 10.1.14.6 Meeting re Hull cattle market extension 9.8.13.8

Medicine

See also HOSPITALS, PUBLIC HEALTH

Children

New medical service Hull children 7.3.14.12

Consumption

Crusade against consumption in Hull 4.11.11.11 Holderness Farm Colony, advice to applicants 28.10.16

Meeting T B after Care Colony Committee 4.11.16.6

Report on consumptive teachers 8.10.10.10

Doctors

Death of Dr C A Lee 20.1.12.8

Death of Dr Lowson, Hull surgeon 16.3.07.10

Death and funeral of Dr Mary Murdock 25.3.16.3&5

Hull doctors and Insurance Act 28.12.12.10

Visit to Hull of Sir Victor Horsley, surgeon 19.2.10.10

Pthisis

Health of East Riding, pthisis scourge 1.5.09.7 Health of Hull report, pthisis scourge 1.5.09.7

Typhoid

In Howdenshire, outspoken speech by Sir Mark Sykes 14.6.13.8

Venereal disease

Dr Wright Mason and scheme for venereal disease 30.12.16.7

Mills

Mills

Corn Mill

Crathorne's Corn Mill, Beverley destroyed by fire 12.1.07.12

Photo of old Hull Anti-Mill 15.7.11.5

Windmills of East Yorkshire 18.3.16.5, 1.4.16.5, 15.4.16.4, 29.4.16.4

Oil mill

Isis oil mill, Stoneferry, gutted
Olympic Oil Mills and Selby
Visit to East Hull Oil Mills
27.12.13.5
2.7.10.7
13.8.10.5

Sawmill

Photos Burleigh Street sawmill 20.9.13.10

Museums

Museums

Hull Museum

Additions to Hull Museum13.9.13.2

Gift of sedan chair to Hull Museums and photo 1.1.16.8

More curios for Hull Museum 18.4.07.7

Wilberforce House

Hull Iron Sailing Ships, paintings in Wilberforce House 28.11.08.2

Letter on Wilberforce House 24.4.09.5

Shipping items at Wilberforce House 27.4.12.2

Natural History

Natural History

Birds

Birds of Yorkshire by T H Nelson published by A Brown & Sons 31.8.07.4

The Birds of Bempton, E W Wade, in revised cheap edition 1.6.07.5

Hackney horse

East Riding and America, long article on hackney horse breeding

21.3.08.7, 28.3.08.7, 4.4.08.7, 2.5.08.7, Eight articles on Hackney breeding by Mr D Sowerby

Report Mr A Fewson, Old Hall, Hedon, noted Holderness breeder of hackney horses 17.4.09.5

Medieval forest

Remains of medieval forest at Wawne 10.8.12.2

Shire Horse

Breeding 2.10.09.11, 11.12.09.5

Worsnop

H Worsnop, Burstwick, Holderness naturalist 23.4.10.3

Zoological Gardens

Hull's Zoological Gardens by J H Hirst with plan 3.6.16.2

Navigation

Humber

Cartoon Humber Tunnel 23.10.07.7 Humber Tunnel scheme 30.11.12.7, 22.2.13.2, 22.3.13.8 Report on Humber Tunnel 14.6.13.8, 21.6.13.3 Unusual cartoon, Humber map 31.8.07.7

Lighthouse

Cement cylinders Spurn lighthouse, photo 16.8.13.10

Navy

Bett

Death of captain A Bett, naval career 12.6.15.9

French Wars

Armed ships of the French Wars period 2.11.12.2

Jutland

Report of naval victory (Jutland?) and casualties 10.6.16.6

Naval man of Hull

Link with Livingstone 5.3.10.2

Water plane

Naval water plane arrival at Spurn 27.9.13.8

Occupations & Trades

Occupations & Trades

Blacksmith

Woman blacksmith at Lincoln 16.3.07.5

Builder

Death of W B Stephenson, Hornsea builder. Lists local churches and chapels built by him 23.10.15.8 Death of Alderman William Wharram builder in the Northumberland Ave area where a street was called after him now pulled down. A member of the Sculcoates Board of Guardians whose treatment of seekers of relief was inhuman. 16.3.15.3

Governess

Miss Knowles of Wintringham governess in Russia 29.8.14.7

Pawnbrokers

Raising the wind – article on Hull pawnbrokers 25.4.07.4

Solicitor

J H Payne biography, Cottingham solicitor 20.7.07.7

Tailoring

Keyingham tailoring business 27.12.13.6

Tea dealer

Death of G F Bristow, tea dealer 17.1.14.5

Abraham

Death of Rev. Dr W H Abraham, vicar of St. Augustine's church 20.4.07.8

Archibald

Death of James Archibald of Archibald and Johnson 21.10.16.6

Asquith

Visit to Hull 3.12.10.3

Atkinson

Death of H J Farmer Atkinson ex Mayor 8.3.13.8&10

Will of H J Farmer Atkinson 21.6.13.3

Death of Joseph Atkinson of Brown Atkinson, ship owners 13.7.12.8

Ball

Sir Robert Ball lecture on earthquakes to Lit & Phil 16.1.09.5

Barclay

Rev. G A Barclay MA senior curate of Holy Trinity, appointed vicar of St. John's, Carlisle, to marry Dorothy Studd daughter of C T Studd, cricketer 6.1.12.10

Barkworth

Letter from A B Wilson Barkworth – Who is the Vicar of Hull? 30.9.16.2

Barrett

Golden wedding at Ottringham 5.7.13.10

Bethell

Report on Bethell family 2.10.09.11

Bett

Death of captain A Bett, naval career 12.6.15.9

Blackburn

Major Blackburn lecture, Ancient History of Howdenshire 18.3.11.10

Blunt

Death of Bishop of Hull (Blunt) 29.1.10.7

Blyth

Death of G F Popham Blyth, Bishop in Jerusalem son of former vicar of Newbald 7.11.14.4

Booth

Death of General Booth, link with Hull 24.8.12.8

New Yorkshire novelist E C Booth, Cliff End 9.5.08.5

Bourne

Visit to Hull of Archbishop Bourne 13.2.09.10

Boyes

Report Councillor Watson Boyes, Labour Councillor 12.6.15.7

Report John Boyes, Hull explorer 20.8.10.4

Braddon

Transformed Hull, letter from Mrs Braddon 4.7.08.2

Appreciation of Miss Braddon 6.2.15.10

Death of Miss Braddon former local novelist, Beverley link 6.2.15.4

Second appreciation of Miss Braddon 13.2.15.3

Bradnum

Death of James Bradnum, Hull wholesale fruit dealer, Humber St. 2.11.12

Bridge

Sir Frank Bridge, organist Westminster Abbey, in Hull 16.10.09.10

Bristow

Death of G F Bristow, tea dealer 17.1.14.5

Broad

Presentation to T Broad, Mersey St. School 11.4.08.10

T Broad recollections headmaster of Mersey St. school 8.2.08.11

Broadley

Funeral of Col. Henry Harrison Broadley, long account 2.1.15.6

Bromby

Death of Bishop Bromby 20.4.07.8

Brown

Hull City expenditure, letter from Cheverton Brown 11.2.11.12

Mr Cheverton Brown re-elected as president of Property Owners Federation 20.6.14.5

Cheverton Brown and Withernsea water ?.8.08 Report Brown's History of Barton vol. 2 11.1.08.6 The Earlier History of Barton (Brown) 21.3.08.2

Walter Edward Nozedar killed at Beverley races, Charles Brown 11.6.10.8, 18.6.10.8

Browne

Death of Rev. Elmit Browne vicar of St. Judes, gives origin of church 31.1.14.5&7

Funeral of Rev. Elmit Browne 7.2.14.5

Fascination of Hull, H B Browne's Story of the East Riding just published 10.8.12

Buckrose

Aunt Augusta in Egypt new novel by J E Buckrose 24.7.15.5

Hull Dickens Fellowship lecture by J E Buckrose 14.12.12.12

New J E Buckrose novel, Gay Morning 17.1.14.8

Review of Spray on the Windows, J E Buckrose 23.1.15.6

Spray on the Windows a new novel by J E Buckrose set in Hornsea 9.1.15.8

The Browns new J E Buckrose novel 28.9.12.7

Burnham

Visit to a modern dairy, Daisy Hill and Mr & Mrs Edward Burnham 29.1.16.5

Burton

General Burton chair sketch, 1802 Beverley election 7.14.11.7

The Shaping of Lindsey by the Trent, F M Burton FGS and FLS published by A Brown & Sons 25/-1.6.07.5

Camidge

Death of the Rt. Rev. C Camidge, Bishop of Bathurst, ex vicar of Hedon 6.5.11.11

Cammidge

Death of George Cammidge, Withernsea 16.10.15.8

Carr

Funeral of Rose Carr 29.3.13.8

Cass

Death of W Cass, Hull bookseller 31.10.14.5

Chance

Death of William Chance, father in law of J R Young, Pottery, Newland. Opened the whiting works at Middleton on the Wolds 27.1.12.8

Cleminson

Marriage of William Cussons to Annie Cleminson 14.6.13.7 A R Cleminson letter on conditions at Reckitt's 10.6.11.11

Coates

Marriage Gerald Sykes of Cottingham and Dorothy daughter of Dr Coates of Patrington 22.7.11.8 Marriage of Dr Coates son 30.8.13.4

Cole

Death of the Rev. Edmund Maule Cole vicar of Wetwang, noted archaeologist 8.4.11.7

Cook

A Bi-Parochial Town, J Travis Cook, early history of Hull 20.4.07.2, 27.4.07.2 Letter from J Travis Cook on Wrigglesworth Holy Trinity lecture 7.3.08.2

Death of Col. John Travis Cook, local historian

Cooke

Death of Mrs Bella Cooke, sister of James Beeton. Cookes Terrace named after her, Paisley St., Pulman St. named after her daughters. Mrs Beeton's daughter Mrs Walton kept a toy shop in Prospect St. 28.11.08.8

Corbery

Adventures in Hull, L M Corbery 27.8.10.2

Croft

Annie Croft at Bridlington 17.9.10.2

Crowther

Detailed account of Mohammedan slaughter of a sheep in Hull, Miss Crowther 24.4.09.5

Cummings

Rev. R W Cummings, vicar of Owthorne – Socialist on Socialism 5.1.07.4

Cussons

Marriage of William Cussons to Annie Cleminson

Darling

Wreck of 'Forfareshire', Grace Darling, etc. 10.6.11.2

Dawe

Patriotic and other poems by Mrs M E Dawe of Walkington 9.1.15.3

Dawson

W C Dawson lecture Hull in Bygone Days 27.2.09.5

Davbell

Will Daybell, Archer of Hull by Tindall Wildridge 2.10.09.2

De la Pryme

Marriage Ripon Cathedral, Capt. Percy de la Pryme to Kathleen Lucy Mary Maugm 28.8.09.7

Deck

Death of the Rev. H L R Deck late curate and vicar of St. Stephen's 15.10.10.11

Dibnah

Mr and Mrs Arthur Dibnah silver wedding at Patrington 5.4.13.10

Dixon

Richard Dixon, Benningholme Hall, fined £7.10 for adulterating milk, 38% water, for HRI 9.3.07

Dunn

Mrs Robert Dunn, Hedon farming reminiscences 6.6.14.7

Durrant

William Durrant appointed headmaster of Withernsea schools 18.1.13.10

Ellerman

Wilson Line purchased by Sir John Ellerman 14.10.16.7

Elletson

Keyingham north aisle dedicated striking address, money given by Anna Elletson, whose late husband was stepbrother to George and John Meadley by the second marriage of their mother to John Elletson 5.12.14.5

England

Rev. A C England offer of living Melbourne, Australia 25.4.14.7

Fenner

Death of H J Fenner 28.5.10.8

Ferens

Hull Art Gallery to be opened by Mr Ferens 16.4.10.12 Letter from T R Ferens, boating lake for Hull 6.7.12.7 2.9.16.7

Mr Ferens on welfare work

Fewson

Report Mr A Fewson, Old Hall, Hedon, noted Holderness breeder of hackney horses 17.4.09.5

Firbank

Death of Sir J Firbank, late MP East Hull 8.10.10.10&12

Fletcher

Review Book about Yorkshire, J S Fletcher 13.6.08.8

Ford

Death of John Ford relieving officer Skirlaugh, account of career 6.3.15.10

Gelder

Operation on Sir Alfred Gelder 30.11.12.7

Retirement of Sir Alfred Gelder MP 28.9.12.11

Gibson

Mr and Mrs William Gibson, Easington oldest married couple 1.11.13.10

Gilmore

Death of Canon Gilmore, vicar of St. Paul's, Sheffield, ex curate of Holy Trinity founder of St. Philip's and St. John's, Newington, and declined St. James 30.10.15.5

Grantham

Cottingham hero, death of Joshua Grantham, Coldstream Guards 28.11.14.5

Haldane

Death of S L Haldane Hull trawler owner 12.2.10.11

Halkett

J G Hay Halkett, Stipendiary Magistrate, preferred to London, Kingston on Thames 23.1.15.10

Hall

Death of Alderman George Hall 28.8.15.6

Death of Sir John Hall, New Zealand premier, ex-Hull 29.6.07.7

Hargreaves

Councillor Hargreaves to be Mayor of Hull, first Lord Mayor 27.9.13.10

Harrison

First marriage in Garden Village, Amy Louise Harrison to A J Roberts at Brunswick Chapel, 23 May Tree Avenue 7.1.10.6

Hellyer

Funeral at Brixham of Robert Hellyer of Kirk Ella 30.3.12.8

Hirst

Cottingham Castle by J H Hirst 18.11.16.2

Hull's First Passenger Station by J H Hirst 28.10.16.2

Hull's Zoological Gardens by J H Hirst with plan 3.6.16.2

Hodgson

Death of Robert Hodgson of Hodgson Harris 22.2.16.3

R W Hodgson, late of Burstwick, Mayor of Kingman, Kansas 27.12.13.10

Holmes

Funeral T B Holmes, tanner 13.9.13.4&11

Among the Workers, letter this became a regular feature. Letter is to Fred Holmes 22.7.16.4

Horsefield

Retirement of J H Horsefield. Alto in Beverley Minster choir for 34 years. His son was killed in action about this time. Linked with musical societies in Hull, and in Holy Trinity choir for 5 years 25.11.16.6

Horseman

Death Fred Horseman ex police appointed caretaker of Hepworth's Arcade, buried at Hedon 16.11.12.8

Horsley

Visit to Hull of Sir Victor Horsley, surgeon 19.2.10.10

Jackson

Death of William Jackson, grocer 12.10.12.8

Ottringham postman 38 years service, Jackson 16.11.12.7

Vacancy in Howdenshire for MP, Hon F S Jackson a candidate 23.1.15.9

Visit to Hull of Ginger Jackson, footballer and athlete 1.1.16.9

Jarman

Death of Alderman Jarman 21.10.16.3

Jenson

Humber Smuggling, reminiscences of Peter Jenson 23.1.15.5

Johnson

Report W B Johnson 34 years headmaster of Drypool School 10.7.15.10

Kempthorne

Presentation to Bishop Kempthorne 5.7.13.11

Report Hull Working Girls Club, Mrs Kempthorne 25.2.11.12

Keyworth

Death on May 3rd at 3 Milton Road, Bedford, Mary Ann widow of William Day Keyworth, sculptor 4.5.12

King

Sir Seymour King case, unseated as MP, dishonest conduct, Justice Ridley 27.5.11.12

Kirby

Report Matthew Kirby of Coniston, reminiscences, a native of Flamborough 20.3.15.10

Kirk

Thomas Kirk memorial window unveiled Sutton church 16.2.07.7

Knowles

Miss Knowles of Wintringham governess in Russia 29.8.14.7

Lambert

Canon Lambert appeal for technical education 5.2.10.8

Funeral Mrs Lambert, Cottingham 23.9.11.9

Malet Lambert child cruelty case 17.10.08.10, 21.11.08.12, 30.1.09.8&9&12

Welcome to Canon Lambert by his congregation 27.2.09.5

Lansbury

George Lansbury in Hull 22.6.12.7

Larard

Marriage Edmund Larard and Marie Sheldon, photo 26.8.11.10

Lee

Death of Dr C A Lee 20.1.12.8

Leyman

Death of W R Leyman, Hull trawler owner 31.8.12.8

Liginski

Ethel Liginski, pianist, missing 6.2.09.10

Lillingston

Canon Lillingston for St. John's, Paddington 27.12.13.8

Presentation to Canon Lillingston 13.6.14.5

Canonry for Rev. A B G Lillingstone 5.7.13.7

Lincoln

The Rise of Grimsby and Bob Lincoln of Grimsby 24.1.14.2

Linsley

Death of Thomas Linsley of Linsleys 16.12.16.4

Louth

Hull election petition case. William Louth assault on Justice Ridley (Hon. Sir Edward Ridley) 17.6.11.8

Lowson

Death of Dr Lowson, Hull surgeon 16.3.07.10

Malton

Jim Malton foreman of T S Annison livery stables and brother of Mrs TS Annison died at the Laurels 733 Holderness Road, 43 24.5.13

Mansell

A Bridlington Story, M Mansell 3.4.09.2, 17.4.09.2, 24.4.09.2, 1.5.09.2

Marquis of Ripon

Death of Marquis of Ripon, High Steward 10.7.09.12

Marsden

Report Samuel Marsden and Hull, Old Grammarian 16.12.11.12

Mason

Berkley Mason recital 20 or 27.11.15.8?

Dr Wright Mason and scheme for venereal disease 30.12.16.7

Maugm

Marriage Ripon Cathedral, Capt. Percy de la Pryme to Kathleen Lucy Mary Maugm 28.8.09.7

McCormick

Death of Canon McCormick 11.4.14.10 Funeral of Canon McCormick 18.4.14.4

Memorial service for Canon McCormick 25.4.14.5

Meadley

Keyingham north aisle dedicated striking address, money given by Anna Elletson, whose late husband was stepbrother to George and John Meadley by the second marriage of their mother to John Elletson 5.12.14.5

Moorby

Death of Christopher Charles Allen Moorby, headmaster of Newland school, gives details of the family 2.9.16.3

Moore

Rev. D K Moore ex vicar of St. Philip's and St. James and ex curate of Holy Trinity ministered to Nurse Cavell before her execution 30.10.15.5

Morfitt

Letter Roman finds near Hull, William Morfitt 2.9.11.5

Morton

Opening of Princess Hall, George St., Mr Morton 2.7.10.10

Murdock

Death and funeral of Dr Mary Murdock 25.3.16.3&5

Nelson

Birds of Yorkshire by T H Nelson published by A Brown & Sons 31.8.07.4

Nicholls

Report William Nicholls 98, recollections of Wold life 14.3.08.4

Nozedar

Walter Edward Nozedar killed at Beverley races, Charles Brown 11.6.10.8, 18.6.10.8

Nunburnholme

Statue unveiled next Thursday 13.8.13.4

Oliver

Bygone Hull Amusements, D Oliver 31.8.07.2

Hull's Old Town Hall, D Oliver 25.5.12.2

Park

Death of Alderman Park, Hedon 25.5.07.12

Parkin

Rev. Maurice Parkin window unveiled 25.4.14.7

Parsons

Comic History of Hull, E Parsons 15.2.13.2, 22.2.13.2, 1.3.13.3, 8.3.13.2, 15.3.13.2

Pashby

Death in New Zealand of Thomas Pashby sheep farmer late of Driffield 11.7.14.7

Patrick

Golden wedding at Burton Pidsea of Mr & Mrs Patrick, long account of farming life in the district 25.11.16.2

Payne

J H Payne biography, Cottingham solicitor 20.7.07.7

Peace

Old Beverley man's reminiscences, undertaker to Charles Peace and photo 2.11.12.10

Pearson

A reminiscence of Zachery Pearson 23.11.12.2

Death of the Rev. W J Pearson, Torrington House, Fitzroy St. Son of Pearson of Brownlow & Pearson, vicar of St. Mary's, Sculcoates 27.2.15.5

Ten thousand miles in a fishing smack by 3 grandsons of Zachary Pearson, ex Hull Grammar School boys 10.4.09.2, 17.4.09.2, 24.4.09.2, 1.5.09.2

Philip

Mrs Philip's booklet, St. Philip's church 28.11.08.7

Pickering

Freedom of Hull for Christopher Pickering 9.4.10.5

Gift of Pickering Park by Christopher Pickering 15.7.11.4

Christopher Pickering offer of £25000 for church, vicarage, parish room, windows and endowment 18.1.13.7

Foundation stone laid of St. Nicholas church, Pickering gift 7.6.13.10

Pitts

Presentation to H W Pitts, Middleton St. school 19.12.08.12

Powell

Death of James Powell (Hammonds) and cremation 1.8.08.4

Rayner

The Earl of Wincolmlee, R Rayner story 28.12.12.2

Reckitt

Death of Frederick Isaac Reckitt 14.12.12.8 Will of Frederick Isaac Reckitt 8.2.13.7

Freedom of Hull for Sir James Reckitt 25.7.08.5 Hon. Freedom of Hull for Sir James Reckitt 16.5.08.4

First instalment of Town Hall extension will probably be opened before July meeting, the day of Sir James

Reckitt's freedom 23.5.08.10

Sir James Reckitt and Deserving Poor 3.7.15.3

Richards

Photo Florrie Richards on 2½ hp Elswick Motor Cycle 23.11.12.10

Richardson

History of the Streets of Hull, J Richardson 13.2.15.2-18.9.15.2

Review of W Richardson's Some East Yorkshire Worthies 19.12.14.3

Ridley

Hull election petition case. William Louth assault on Justice Ridley (Hon. Sir Edward Ridley) 17.6.11.8 Sir Seymour King case, unseated as MP, dishonest conduct, Justice Ridley 27.5.11.12

Roberts

First marriage in Garden Village, Amy Louise Harrison to A J Roberts at Brunswick Chapel, 23 May Tree Avenue 7.1.10.6 Robins Presentation to Councillor Robins, services to fish trade 7.12.07.12 Robinson Death of Rev. G Robinson ex vicar of St. Matthew's and ex curate Holy Trinity 22.5.09.12 Royalty Committee for Royal visit to Hull 4.4.14.3 Coronation and Hull 24.6.11.4 Leader on Royal visit 20.6.14.6&7 Official programme for Royal visit 16.5.14.7 Plan of Royal visit to Hull 28.3.14.5 Prepared for Royal visit 25.4.14.4 Shops and Royal visit demand for holiday for staff 13.6.14.7 Royal visit arrangements 30.5.14.8 Royal visit to Hull photos 27.6.14.3&4 Salmon Death of W R Salmon – president of Hull YPI (Salmon Grove) 19.1.07.7 Scotter Lecture Socialism and its Error by R H Scotter 30.1.09.4 Selph T Selph, Ottringham carrier, emigrating to Canada 28.2.14.10 Shackleton Expedition men home 5.8.16.5 Sharrah New West Hull Music Academy opened by Madame Sharrah 27.9.13.10 Sheldon Marriage Edmund Larard and Marie Sheldon, photo 26.8.11.10 Sheppard Case libel action T Sheppard and Leo Warmsley-Lionel Walmsley 8.5.15.4 Grave found at Little Weighton, Tom Sheppard called in 26.8.16.3 T Sheppard account of prehistoric boat from Brigg 20.8.10.2 T Sheppard and correct Arms of Hull 4.5.12.10 T Sheppard letter on the Coat of Arms of Hull 30.1.15.5&8 T Sheppard, Lyall geological award 23.2.07.5 Thomas Sheppard new F.G.S. and FR.G.S. and F.S.A. 24.7.15.6 Tom Sheppard lecture, history of Hull shipping 20.12.13.10 Tom Sheppard letter on the Arms of Hull 19.8.16.4 Sinclair Enoch Sinclair murder, Owthorne 19.9.08.4&8&12, 3.10.08.8 Sizer Death of Thomas Richard Sizer 3.6.16.6 Smith F E Smith MP in Hull, long account later Earl of Birkenhead 31.1.14.11 Sowerby Eight articles on Hackney breeding by Mr D Sowerby 21.3.08.7, 28.3.08.7, 4.4.08.7, 2.5.08.7, 9.5.08.7 Spencer Death of William Spencer, ex Mayor of Beverley 26.2.10.10 Stephenson Death of W B Stephenson, Hornsea builder. Lists local churches and chapels built by him 23.10.15.8 Stickney Death of W A Stickney, Beverley 15.4.11.8 Studd Rev. G A Barclay MA senior curate of Holy Trinity, appointed vicar of St. John's, Carlisle, to marry Dorothy

Death of Lady Sykes 8.6.12.8&11

Christmas message to readers from Mark Sykes MP 23.12.16.4

Studd daughter of C T Studd, cricketer 6.1.12.10

Sykes

Funeral of Sir Tatton Sykes 10.5.13.7

Mark Sykes address godless education 1.7.11.10

Mark Sykes and rural soldiers 23.1.09.4

Marriage Gerald Sykes of Cottingham and Dorothy daughter of Dr Coates of Patrington 22.7.11.8

Sir Mark Sykes and working men address 17.6.11.11

Sir Tatton Sykes will 26.7.13.11

Typhoid in Howdenshire, outspoken speech by Sir Mark Sykes 14.6.13.8

Symons

Sale of old views property of late J Symons 9.3.07.5

Tew

Rev. Tew author of Hornsea Reminiscences, ex vicar of Hornsea 25.4.08.7

Thomas

Hull connection to "Charlie's Aunt", author Brandon Thomas 20.6.14.12

Tillett

Dissatisfaction in Post Office. Visit of Ben Tillett 23.9.11.11

Trist

Death at St. Nicholas Cole Abbey, London, on November 9th, the Rev. George Trist, former vicar of St. Silas, interred Norwood Cemetery 11.11.16.8

Varden

Death of Dorothy Varden, Hull born actress, Midgeley of Charles St. 33 1.11.13.11

Voysey

Will of Rev. Charles Voysey £5000 ex curate of Hessle and Principal of Kingston College at Hessle Rector of Healaugh unfrocked by Archbishop Thomson 24.8.12.10

Wade

The Birds of Bempton, E W Wade, in revised cheap edition 1.6.07.5

Walker

Captain Edgar Walker son of Admiral Walker, Beverley barrister, killed in action 12.12.14.6 One of the Old School, Thomas Walker of Cottingham, ex Hull policeman 18.7.08.2

Waller

Death of Rev. J C Waller, Langton, Horncastle archaeologist 22.3.13.7

Warmsley

Case libel action T Sheppard and Leo Warmsley-Lionel Walmsley 8.5.15.4

Watson

Letter from East Riding farmer now in Alberta, J Watson 4.12.15.8

Welburn

Photo Lincolnshire first airman E T F Welburn of Orby 18.5.12.10

Wenlock

Death of Lord Wenlock 20.1.12.8

Wharram

Death of Alderman William Wharram builder in the Northumberland Ave area where a street was called after him now pulled down. A member of the Sculcoates Board of Guardians whose treatment of seekers of relief was inhuman. 16.3.15.3

Whitaker

Death of William Whitaker 88, father of Hull fish trade, ref. to 1906 2.1.15.5

Whitehouse

R Whitehouse and flying at Hull 5.7.13.8 R Whitehouse flying at Newland 12.7.13.7

Wilberforce

Letters 24.8.07.7

New Hull medal of Wilberforce 4.9.09.2

Wildridge

Chantries of Holy Trinity Church by Tindall Wildridge (24 articles) 29.3.13.2-13.9.13.2

Letter Tindall Wildridge on Antiquity of Hull 5.4.13.3 Will Daybell, Archer of Hull by Tindall Wildridge 2.10.09.2

Willows

Death of W R Willows of Marris, Willows & Smith 16.10.09.10

Wilson

Death and funeral of Arthur Wilson 23.10.09.7, 30.10.09.4

Death of E J Wilson secretary and solicitor Trinity House 29.5.09.4

Death of Hon. Gerald Wilson 3.10.08.10

Death of W H Wilson headmaster Chilton St. school 14.3.08.2

Marriage of Hon. Clive Wilson 26.1.07.5

Woodhouse

Death of William Woodhouse retired Withernsea farmer. One of the founders of Primitive Methodism in Withernsea 2.12.16.3

Worsley

Memoir of Lord Worsley killed in action 23.1.15.6

Worsnop

H Worsnop, Burstwick, Holderness naturalist 23.4.10.3

Wrigglesworth

Lecture on Holy Trinity by Edmund Wrigglesworth R.C. Holy Trinity before the Reformation 29.2.08.2, 7.3.08.2, 14.3.08.2

Letter from J Travis Cook on Wrigglesworth Holy Trinity lecture 7.3.08.2

Police

Police

Dogs

Report on police dogs on Hull Docks 19.6.09.5

Horseman

Death Fred Horseman ex police appointed caretaker of Hepworth's Arcade, buried at Hedon 16.11.12.8

Walker

One of the Old School, Thomas Walker of Cottingham, ex Hull policeman 18.7.08.2

Poverty & Poor Relief

Almshouses

Photo new Pickering almshouses 10.10.08.10

Children

1800 poor Hull children fed in the Oval, Kingston Square, a Christmas dinner provided 26.12.14.5

Hull's Bootless Bairns, Hull fishing industry to help 28.11.08.12

Hull's starving children 4.1.08.4

Letter on slum children in Hull 17.7.15.8

Diet

Feeding a family on 13s 6d a week, York 27.2.12.3

Hull's starving children 4.1.08.4

Distress Committee

Hull Distress Committee without funds, also Parks Committee 16.5.14.4

Housing

Letter on slum children in Hull 17.7.15.8

Sunday in poor Hull homes, Mother Humber 18.2.11.3

A new club for lodging house men has been opened in Blanket Row (Holy Trinity) 4.12.09.10

Pensions

Photo Hull pensioners leaving G P O after drawing their first Old Age Pension. One pensioner collapsed and

died from excitement 7.1.11.10

Pension Day in Hull, no rush at Post Office 2.1.09.7

Report on pensions in North Lincs. 23.1.09.4

Unemployment

Hull and the Unemployable 3.10.08.3

Meeting of Bridlington unemployed 5.12.08.12

Report on unemployment in Hull 30.10.09.12

Welfare

Mr Ferens on welfare work 2.9.16.7

Sir James Reckitt and Deserving Poor 3.7.15.3

Workhouse

Bridlington Workhouse Infirmary, Local Government Board strictures 14.12.12.11

Visit to Brigg workhouse 26.11.10.2

Death of John Ford relieving officer Skirlaugh, account of career 6.3.15.10

Strange Workhouse bedfellows, not local 19.8.16.2

Prisons

Prisons

Borstal system

Life in Prison, borstal system described by a Hull man

St. William reformatory
Report on St. William reformatory 2.8.13.7

27.2.09.2, 6.3.09.2, 13.3.09.2

Property & Land

Everthorpe Hall

Sale of Everthorpe Hall antiques 5.4.13.8 Sale of Everthorpe Hall silver 31.5.13.8

Garden Village

New Garden Village for Hull, Anlaby Road near Mill Lane 23.7.10.3

Photos of new Garden Village 30.5.08.7

Photo Garden Village 29.5.09.7

New George Street area

To be rebuilt 24.1.14.11

Property Owners Federation

Mr Cheverton Brown re-elected as president of Property Owners Federation 20.6.14.5

Small holdings

Problem at Swine 3.7.09.5

Report on Welwick small holdings 22.5.09.5

Wrecked

Houses wrecked Selby St. area, by ship's rocket 15.4.11.12

Public Health

Public Health

See also HOSPITALS, MEDCINE

Closets

Letter earth closets v water closets 12.2.10.10

Diet

Report on Hull School meals 12.9.14.5

How Jews get their meat, Kosher killing 5.12.08.5

Detailed account of Mohammedan slaughter of a sheep in Hull, Miss Crowther 24.4.09.5

Housing

Campaign against unhealthy Hull houses 20.1.12.11

Nuisance

Cottingham U D C night soil 12.7.13.7

Foster Brothers fined for night soil nuisance, 10000 tons of night soil in Cranbrook Ave. 27.9.13.3

Letter on Cottingham night soil nuisance 6.9.13.6

Report on fish curing and nuisance to the public 26.6.09.12

Rev. C H Lewin and St. Paul's references to the piggeries in the time of the Rev. G W Kennion 10.7.15.7

Unwholesome goods

Case Hull butcher fined for selling unfit meat 19.8.16.4

Hull and Goole Port Sanitary Authority on filth for food 17.4.09.10

Richard Dixon, Benningholme Hall, fined £7.10 for adulterating milk, 38% water, for HRI 9.3.07

Railways

Employees

40 years on the footplate, Hull train driver 19.3.10.2

Hull Railway Guards dinner 16.1.09.4

Goole and Selby

Early start on Goole and Selby railway 9.2.07.8

New Goole to Selby line 11.5.12.7

Grimsby to Immingham

Railway from Grimsby to Immingham to open next week 7.1.10.6

Hull and N Lincs

Bad train service Hull and N Lincs. 17.1.14.7

Kingston St.

Hull's First Passenger Station by J H Hirst 28.10.16.2

Level crossings

Possible flying machine – if Hull level crossings not abolished, cartoon 19.1.07.7

Station Hotel

Hull 70 years ago photo Station Hotel 1.8.14.10

All Saint's

Rev. J G Prentice curate of All Saint's accepted vicarage of Tollerton, Notts. 10.4.09.7

Archdeacon of the East Riding

Retirement of Archdeacon Mackarness of the East Riding 9.9.16.4

Barton

A trip to St. Peter's tower, Barton, by Hull Literary Club 1.7.16.2

First chapel at Barton (illustrated) being demolished, long account 7.3.14.10

Beverley

Photo of great wheel in Beverley Minster 22.6.07.8 Report Beverley Minster restoration 9.9.11.6

Bishop of Hull

Canon Kempthorne, rector of Liverpool, to be Bishop of Hull 12.3.10.10&12

Bishop Kempthorne dedication of new clock and chimes at Holy Trinity 5.7.13.7

Bishop of Hull (Kempthorne) transfer to Lichfield 10.5.13.7&8

Departure of Bishop of Hull 21.6.13.4 Who is the new Bishop of Hull? 14.6.13.7

Rev. Francis Gurdon to be new Bishop of Hull 28.6.13.7

Bishop designate of Hull address to Hull 5.7.13.7

Brough

Foundation stone laid of Brough church by Bishop of Hull 14.6.13.11

Burstall Abbey

Buck print of Burstall Abbey, pulled down to make river embankment 16.8.13.10

Cottingham

Priory of Cottingham (Poulson ref.) 3.1.14.7

Easington

Rev. W Holt inducted to Easington, later vicar of Ottringham 4.10.13.10

Eastrington

Report on Eastrington church 15.11.13.10

Elloughton

Photo of ancient font at Elloughton 3.10.14.7

Emanuel Mission

Presentation to Rev. Thomas at Emanuel Mission Church Redbourne St. now P M Chapel 9.1.09

Etton

Rev. J B Cholmley vicar of St. Mark's to be rector of Etton 12.7.13.7

Free Church Council

Hull Free Church Council and War Babies (unmarried mothers fear) 24.4.15.10

Garden Village

Site for new church in Garden Village 21.5.10.3

Goole

Photo Rev. C F Garbutt new vicar of Goole later Archbishop of York 2.10.09.10

Rev. C F Garbutt withdrawn from vicarage of Goole 24.12.09.12

Haltemprice priory

Farmhouse photo 25.7.14.10

Hedon

Restoration plan Hedon church 26.9.08.5

Holy Trinity

Archbishop of Melbourne at Holy Trinity church, ex curate St. John's, vicar of Hedon, etc. 26.9.08.10

Canon Lillingston leaving Holy Trinity 10.1.14.7 Canon Lillingston and congregation 7.3.14.7

Canon McCormick at Holy Trinity 15.1.10.7

Canon McCormick to preach at Holy Trinity 18.4.08.10

Clock

Clock to strike 9.11.12

It is reported that the conversion of the Holy Trinity clock which is now silent into a striking clock will come before the next meeting of the Hull Property Committee 13.7.12.9

History

Ancient coffins found west side of Holy Trinity church 6.5.11.5

Lecture on Holy Trinity at St. Charles 14.12.12.3

Holy Trinity continued

Lecture on Holy Trinity by Edmund Wrigglesworth R.C. Holy Trinity before the Reformation 29.2.08.2, 7.3.08.2, 14.3.08.2

Letter from J Travis Cook on Wrigglesworth Holy Trinity lecture 7.3.08.2

Holy Trinity and cathedral status 1.5.15.7

Restoration of Holy Trinity church 13.4.07.7

Rev. C E Stanley Thomas curate of Holy Trinity appointed vicar of St. John's, King's Lynne 2.1.09.7

Rev. W F Fleming to succeed Rev. Thomas at Holy Trinity 9.1.09.7

Rev. W H Griffith Thomas, Principal of Wycliffe Hall, Toronto, unable to accept living of Holy Trinity 4.4.14

Services

Holy Trinity magic lantern services 13.1.12.5

Holy Trinity evening service, 3 o' clock, preacher Rev. F Boreham 5.2.16

Men's own service in Choir School, preacher Rev. F Boreman 5 or 12.2.16?

Hornsea

Rev. J Harrington to be vicar of Hornsea 8.3.13.10

Howden

Report on Howden Church

Sketch old gateway Howden church 23.5.14.10

Jews

How Jews get their meat, Kosher killing 5.12.08.5

Keyingham

North aisle dedicated striking address, money given by Anna Elletson, whose late husband was stepbrother to George and John Meadley by the second marriage of their mother to John Elletson

Markby

Photo Markby church, Lincs., thatched roof 26.8.11.10

Meaux Abbey 4.7.14.10

Methodist

Opening of Boulevard Methodist church 17.8.07.10

Mohammedan

Detailed account of Mohammedan slaughter of a sheep in Hull, Miss Crowther 24.4.09.5

North Ferriby

Sketch North Ferriby Church Institute 8.4.16.7

Organs

Dedication new organ St. Charles 30.1.09.10

Dedication of new organ St. John's Newington 30.1.09.7

New organ Danish church, Osborne St. 19.9.08.10

New organ St. Mary's, Beverley 30.5.08.10

Organ opened at Driffield 20.11.15.9

Report restored Holy Trinity church organ 9.5.08.10

Village organ and organist 8.3.13.3

G H F Weale new organist Bridlington Priory 17.1.14.10

G H Speckley organist of St. Nicholas, Withernsea, appointed organist of St. Mary's, Sculcoates 22.1.16

Sir Frank Bridge, organist Westminster Abbey, in Hull 16.10.09.10

Ottringham

Rev. W Holt inducted to Easington, later vicar of Ottringham 4.10.13.10

Patrington

Meeting Patrington church Restoration Committee 7.6.13.7

Primitive Methodism

Death of William Woodhouse retired Withernsea farmer. One of the founders of Primitive Methodism in Withernsea 2.12.16.3

Photo of new PM chapel, Keyingham 6.8.10.10

Presentation to Rev. Thomas at Emanuel Mission Church Redbourne St. now P M Chapel 9.1.09

Sketch new Primitive chapel, Welwick 14.1.11.10

Roman Catholic

Sketch of new Roman Catholic church at Goole 26.4.13.10

Lecture on Holy Trinity at St. Charles 14.12.12.3

Lecture on Holy Trinity by Edmund Wrigglesworth R.C. Holy Trinity before the Reformation 29.2.08.2, 7.3.08.2, 14.3.08.2

Letter from J Travis Cook on Wrigglesworth Holy Trinity lecture 7.3.08.2

Roman Catholic continued

New porch erected St. Charles Church 4.6.10.7

Salvation Army

Death of General Booth, link with Hull 24.8.12.8

Loss of 'Empress of Ireland' includes a number of Hull and Lincolnshire Salvation Army delegates to a conference 30.5.14.3

Selby

Abbey and photo 6.6.14.10

Large cavity found under tower of Selby Abbey 12.1.07.12

Letter on restoration of Selby Abbey 19.1.07.4

Reopening Selby Abbey 19.10.07.12

St. Andrew's

New mission church of St. Andrew's (St. Colombo's) to be dedicated by Archbishop of York December 4th 28.11.14.5

St. Colombo's

New mission church of St. Andrew's (St. Colombo's) to be dedicated by Archbishop of York December 4th 28.11.14.5

St. James

Rev. D F Stephens to be new vicar of St. James 3.5.13.7

Rev. D K Moore leaving St. James 15.2.13.7

St. John's Newland

Canon Lambert intended resignation from living of St. John's Newland 30.12.11.12

Resignation of Canon Lambert from living of St. John's, Newland 30.11.12.12

St. Judes

Death of Rev. Elmit Browne vicar of St. Judes, gives origin of church 31.1.14.5&7

St. Luke's

Church history appearing in the "Mail" this week 13.5.11.8

Report on St. Luke's church 5.1.07.7

St. Mark's

Rev. J B Cholmley vicar of St. Mark's to be rector of Etton 12.7.13.7

St. Mary's Sculcoates

New St. Mary's, Sculcoates to be built 10.2.12.10

Foundation stone laid St. Mary's Sculcoates on 24th of June 12.6.15.11

Foundation stone laying St Mary's Sculcoates 26.6.15.7&10

New parish church of St. Mary's, Sculcoates, consecrated Temple Moor 24.6.16.5

St. Mary's, Lowgate

Easter at St. Mary's, Lowgate 10.4.15.7

New rood screen St. Mary's, Lowgate 15.6.12.7

Rev. William Reeder new curate at St. Mary's, Lowgate 13.2.15.7

St. Matthew's

Rev. A F Alston, vicar of St. Matthew's, preferred to St. George's, Leeds 13.3.15.10

Rev. D B Reynolds to be the new vicar of St. Matthew's 13.3.15.10

St. Michael's and All Angels

Dedication of new church of St. Michael's and All Angels, East Hull 16.10.15.5

St. Nicholas

Christopher Pickering offer of £25000 for church, vicarage, parish room, windows and endowment 18.1.13.7

Foundation stone laid of St. Nicholas church, Pickering gift 7.6.13.10

Report on St. Nicholas church 14.6.13.7

To be consecrated September 30th 25.9.15.5

St. Paul's

Rev. Charles Lewin to be vicar of St. Paul's 3.4.15.7

Rev. W Prescott Decie leaving St. Paul's for Marske 20.2.15.7

St. Peter's, Drypool

Induction of Rev. N J Poole to St. Peter's, Drypool 11.1.13.10

Rev. E A Berry to be vicar of Drypool 4.4.14.7

St. Philip's

Mrs Philip's booklet, St. Philip's church 28.11.08.7

Rev. Frank Sedgewick appointed vicar of St. Philip's 23.9.16.6

St. Stephen's

Details St. Stephen's spire fund 18.1.08.6

St. Thomas

Retirement of Rev. Dr James, vicar of St. Thomas 7.1.10.7

Rev. H G Green to be new vicar of St. Thomas church 22.5.15.7

Swine

Poulson drawing Swine Church 10.10.14.7

Vicar of Hull

Letter from A B Wilson Barkworth – Who is the Vicar of Hull? 30.9.16.2

Wesleyan

Centenary of Old Waltham Street chapel 29.3.13.2

Great Thornton Street chapel burnt down 29.6.07.4

Photo foundation stone laying new Wesleyan schools, Hessle 15.7.11

Photo Wesleyan Chapel, West Newton, destroyed by fire 4.11.11.12

Withernsea

Photos Withernsea old church 7.3.14.10

Roads

Anlaby Road

Watercolour Anlaby Road 20.6.14.10

Hessle Road

A century ago 9.7.10.10

Level crossings

Possible flying machine – if Hull level crossings not abolished, cartoon 19.1.07.7

Spring Bank

Watercolour Spring Bank 18.7.14.10

Shipping See also COMMERCE, FISHING, WHALING Builders Earles Photo 'North Sea' first steamer built for Wilson's, Earles yard 17.9.10.10 History A Hull shipping view of 1840 7.12.12.2 A Pioneer of Hull and London Steamships 4.3.11.2 An early Hull paddle steamer of the Gee line 12.10.12.2 Early years of Hull to London steamers 26.11.10.5 Hull Iron Sailing Ships, paintings in Wilberforce House 28.11.08.2 Interesting paddle liner model 31.8.12.2 Letter old shipping line (Gee) 19.10.12.3 Old Hull and London Steamships 'Vivid' and 'Waterwitch' 8.4.11.2 Shipping items at Wilberforce House 27.4.12.2 Tom Sheppard lecture, history of Hull shipping 20.12.13.10 **Hull Tugowners Association** Meeting Hull Tugowners Association 11.3.11.12 Individual ships 'Alliance' Collision Hull trawler 'Elsie' and ketch 'Alliance' in Humber 11.1.08.5 'Benella' Arrival at Alexandra Dock of P & O SS 'Benella' 13.9.13.5 'Bettin' Harwich steamer 'Bettin' sunk, Hull built 23.2.07.8&12 'Cardinganshire' Steamer visit to Hull and photo 13.12.13.10 'Dynomo' Trawler 'Quad' sunk collision with Wilson liner 'Dynomo' 24.8.07.5 'Empress of Ireland' Loss of 'Empress of Ireland' includes a number of Hull and Lincolnshire Salvation Army delegates to a conference 30.5.14.3 'Forfareshire' Wreck of 'Forfareshire', Grace Darling, etc. 10.6.11.2 'Labuan' Hull Greenland steamer 'Labuan' 1.4.11.2 'North Sea' Photo 'North Sea' first steamer built for Wilson's, Earles yard 17.9.10.10 'Oxford' Wilson liner, 'Oxford', in collision 24.4.09.4 'Sultan' Wilson liner SS 'Sultan' icebound 27.2.12.4 'Trent' Hull steamer 'Trent' missing 18.11.11.8 'Vivid' Old Hull and London Steamships 'Vivid' and 'Waterwitch' 8.4.11.2 'Walter Gervase' Steamer 'Walter Gervase' capsized at mouth of the Humber 10.8.12 'Waterwitch' Old Hull and London Steamships 'Vivid' and 'Waterwitch' 8.4.11.2

Owners

Brown Atkinson

Death of Joseph Atkinson of Brown Atkinson, ship owners 13.7.12.8

Gee

An early Hull paddle steamer of the Gee line 12.10.12.2

Letter old shipping line (Gee) 19.10.12.3

P & O

Arrival at Alexandra Dock of P & O SS 'Benella' 13.9.13.5

Shipping

Owners continued

Steveni

An Old Hull Firm, Steveni, long account of origins in Baltic trade 16.10.15.2

Wilson

Wilson Line purchased by Sir John Ellerman 14.10.16.7

Wilson liner SS 'Sultan' icebound 27.2.12.4 Wilson liner, 'Oxford', in collision 24.4.09.4

The Wilson line 27.4.12.2

Trawler 'Quad' sunk collision with Wilson liner 'Dynomo' 24.8.07.5 Photo 'North Sea' first steamer built for Wilson's, Earles yard 17.9.10.10

Wilson clerks enlist 20.11.15.7

Wrecks

Letter wrecks in the Humber 11.5.12.3

Shops

Bladon's

Opening of Bladon's new store on Monday next week 29.11.13.4

Co-op store

Gt. Passage St., looted by rioters, photo 1.7.11.8&10

Cusson's

Furnishing strike, Cusson's shop Anlaby Road 25.11.11.12

Gough & Davy

Report Gough & Davy 27.6.14

Hammonds

Death of James Powell (Hammonds) and cremation 1.8.08.4

Sketch Hammonds new store 19.7.13.7 Opening of Hammonds new store 21.10.16.4

Feature advert opening account of new Hammonds store October 16th 14.10.16.3

Hepworth's Arcade

Death Fred Horseman ex police appointed caretaker of Hepworth's Arcade, buried at Hedon 16.11.12.8

Jacksons

Death of William Jackson, grocer 12.10.12.8

Marris Willows & Smith

Report Marris Willows & Smith 27.6.14.14

Death of W R Willows of Marris, Willows & Smith 16.10.09.10

Royal visit

Shops and Royal visit demand for holiday for staff 13.6.14.7

Sunday opening

Test case opening of small shops on Sunday 7.8.09.5

Willis

Staff of Willis visit to Chatsworth 18.7.14.7

Slavery

White Slavery

Meeting re White Slavery 16.11.12.10

Smuggling

Smuggling

Humber Smuggling

Reminiscences of Peter Jenson 23.1.15.5

Sports & Games

Sports & Games

Bull baiting

At Beverley 15.4.16.6

Flying

Hull Air Race 18.10.13.11

Report of Hull Air Race 25.10.13.7

Prosecution of Hull aviator for Sunday flying 12.7.13.12

Football

Forty Years ago, football on a sandbank 28.12.12.6 Hull dockers won't want to see football 13.9.13.2

Visit to Hull of Ginger Jackson, footballer and athlete 1.1.16.9

Horse Racing

Walter Edward Nozedar killed at Beverley races, Charles Brown 11.6.10.8, 18.6.10.8

Roller skating

Rink opened on Beverley Road, later cinema and bowling alley 15.4.11.9

Rugby

Kingston Rovers adopt red jerseys, cartoon 14.9.07.9

Statues & Memorials

Statues & Memorials

Kirk

Thomas Kirk memorial window unveiled Sutton church 16.2.07.7

Nunburnholme

Statue unveiled next Thursday 13.8.13.4

Parkin

Rev. Maurice Parkin window unveiled 25.4.14.7

Streets

Bean Street

Letter in praise of Bean Street 11.4.14.7

City Square

Improvements 12.6.09.7

Cookes Terrace

Death of Mrs Bella Cooke, sister of James Beeton. Cookes Terrace named after her, Paisley St., Pulman St. named after her daughters. Mrs Beeton's daughter Mrs Walton kept a toy shop in Prospect St. 28.11.08.8

Garden Village

Photos of new Garden Village 30.5.08.7

Photo Garden Village 29.5.09.7

Hull

History of the Streets of Hull, J Richardson 13.2.15.2-18.9.15.2

Linnaeus St

Photo Halfpenny Hatch from Linnaeus St. to Vauxhall Grove 23.9.11.10

Midland St

Letter on Midland St. widening 18.1.08.10

New George Street

Area to be rebuilt 24.1.14.11

Paisley St

Death of Mrs Bella Cooke, sister of James Beeton. Cookes Terrace named after her, Paisley St., Pulman St. named after her daughters. Mrs Beeton's daughter Mrs Walton kept a toy shop in Prospect St. 28.11.08.8

Pulman St.

Death of Mrs Bella Cooke, sister of James Beeton. Cookes Terrace named after her, Paisley St., Pulman St. named after her daughters. Mrs Beeton's daughter Mrs Walton kept a toy shop in Prospect St. 28.11.08.8

Salmon Grove

Death of W R Salmon – president of Hull YPI (Salmon Grove) 19.1.07.7

Selby St

Houses wrecked Selby St. area, by ship's rocket 15.4.11.12

Vauxhall Grove

Photo Halfpenny Hatch from Linnaeus St. to Vauxhall Grove 23.9.11.10

Victoria Ave

Photo of floods in Victoria Ave. 7.8.09.10

Strikes

Building

Selby building strike 12.7.13.7

Cusson's

Furnishing strike, Cusson's shop Anlaby Road 25.11.11.12

Dockers

Meeting of striking Hull dockers 19.7.13.12

Photo and report Hull Dockers strike 24.6.11.10&12

Earles

Dispute at Earles 2.5.08.12, 18.7.08.12

Strike at Earles 20.12.13.10

Flour millers

Strike of Hull flour millers 21.6.13.12

Iron trade

Hull iron trade strike 5.1.07.12

Masons

Threatened strike of masons, Hull Corporation 21.6.13.12

Oilmillers

Suggested ballot of oilmillers 11.11.11.12 Oilmiller's strike in Hull 28.10.11.12, 4.11.11.12

Railway

North Eastern strike, Hull, long account 4.2.11.12

Railway strike at Hull 9.8.11.8

Reckitt's

Threatened strike at Reckitt's 3.6.11.12

Rope works

Hull rope works strike settled 9.9.11.5

Rose Down's

Strike at Rose Down's 26.1.07.10 Rose Down's strike 2.2.07.12

Schools

Hull schools strikes, Lincoln St., Charterhouse Lane, Blundell St., Daltry St., St Paul's, Lime St., St Mary's, Middleton St. 16.9.11.9

Seamen's

Grimsby sea officers strike 16.8.13.7 Seamen's strike in Hull riots 1.7.11.8

Steelworkers

Strike of Frodingham steelworkers 3.6.11.8

Temperance

Temperance

Withernsea

Opening of Withernsea Temperance Hall 23.5.14.11

Theatres

Theatres

Hull

Old Hull Theatres 6.3.09.2

Mechanic's Institute

Letter on Old Hull Empire (Old Mechanic's Institute Theatre) 12.4.13.2

Queens

Hull's once largest theatre Old Queens in Paragon St. 18.5.12.2

Towns and Villages

Aldbrough 1.3.13.8

Alford 19.10.12.8

Tween Alford and Mablethorpe 7.11.14.2

Appleby 5.10.12.8

Arram

Leconfield, Arram and Scorborough 20.11.15.2

Atwick 13.3.15.8 **Bainton** 13.6.14.7

Barmby Moor 4.4.14.8

Barnoldby le Beck 3.1.14.8 **Barrow on Humber** 14.9.12.8

Barton

50 years hence 26.10.12.2

A bit of Old Barton 12.10.12.8

Barton names and derivations 8.2.08.2

Beeford 30.8.13.8

Belton in the Isle of Axholme 22.5.15.8

Bempton

Buckton and Speeton 17.7.15.8

Bewholme 9.10.15.2

Bigby 17.1.14.8

Binbrook 1.8.14.8 **Blacktoft** 15.1.16.2

Bonby 28.3.14.8

Brandesburton 14.8.15.2

Brantingham

Brough, Elloughton, Brantingham and Ellerker 13.12.13.8

Bridlington

Watercolour Bridlington 11.7.14.10

Brigg 28.2.14.8

Broomfleet

And Faxfleet 16.1.15.2

Brough

Elloughton, Brantingham and Ellerker 13.12.13.8

Bubwith 18.9.15.2

Buckton

Bempton, Buckton and Speeton 17.7.15.8

Burringham Gunnes

And Burringham 11.4.14.8

Burstwick

Long account 4.1.13.8

Burton Agnes 13.9.13.8

Burton Constable 18.12.15.5

Burton Pidsea 29.3.13.8

Burton Stather

And Normanby Hall 25.10.13.10

Butterwick

East Butterwick 6.6.14.8 West Butterwick 18.7.14.8

Cadnev

Ancient church 22.6.12.7

Carlton 7.3.14.8 **Catwick** 16.8.13.8

Cave

South and North Cave 12.9.14.5

Cherry Burton 30.1.15.8

Claxby

And Normanby le Wold 20.12.13.8

Cliffe

Hotham, North and South Cliffe 5.4.13.8

Coniston

Report Matthew Kirby of Coniston, reminiscences, a native of Flamborough 20.3.15.10

Swine and Coniston 16.5.14.8

Cottingham 24.1.14.8

Crowle 16.11.12.8

Dalton

North Dalton 19.7.13.8

Drax 31.10.14.2

Driffield 26.4.13.8

Duggleby

And Kirby Grindalythe 27.9.13.8

Dunswell

Thearne and Woodmancy 11.7.14.8

Easington 15.11.13.8

Eastoft 24.4.15.8 Eastrington

Historic Eastrington 13.5.16.2

Elestronwick

Humbleton and Elestronwick 18.4.14.8

Ellerker

Brough, Elloughton, Brantingham and Ellerker 13.12.13.8

Elloughton

Brough, Elloughton, Brantingham and Ellerker 13.12.13.8

Epworth 4.10.13.8

Etton 31.5.13.8

Faxfleet

Broomfleet and Faxfleet 16.1.15.2

Ferriby

North Ferriby 11.9.15.2

Filey

And Muston 22.8.14.5

Flamborough 7.2.14.8 Flixborough 5.6.15.8

Foston on the Wolds 12.12.14.2

Frodingham

And Scunthorpe 2.11.12.8

Frodingham

North Frodingham 11.1.13.8

Gainsborough 7.12.12.8

Garthorpe

Luddington and Garthorpe 9.5.14.8

Garton on the Wolds 26.2.16.5

Gembling

Kelk and Gembling 21.2.14.8

Gilberdyke

And Staddlethorpe 22.3.13.8

Goodmanham 27.2.15.8 **Great Coates** 23.11.12.8

Grimsby

The Rise of Grimsby and Bob Lincoln of Grimsby 24.1.14.2

Gunnes

And Burringham 11.4.14.8

Halsham

And Winestead 28.11.14.2

Healing 14.12.12.8

Hedon 8.2.13.8

Hibaldstow 24.8.12.8

Holderness

Our Holderness Letter, regular feature 19.12.14

Hollym

And Holmpton 2.8.13.8

Holme on Spalding Moor 28.8.15.2

Holmpton

Hollym and Holmpton 2.8.13.8

Horkstow 14.2.14.8 **Hornsea** 25.7.14.8

Report on Hornsea in 1913 2.7.13.3

Rev. Tew author of Hornsea Reminiscences, ex vicar of Hornsea 25.4.08.7

Hotham

North and South Cliffe 5.4.13.8

Howden 13.2.15.8

Hull

Transformed Hull, letter from Mrs Braddon 4.7.08.2

Humbleton

And Elestronwick 18.4.14.8

Hunmanby 2.5.14.8

Hutton Cranswick 24.5.13.8

Immingham 30.11.12.8

Keadby 7.9.12.8

Kelk

And Gembling 21.2.14.8

Kelsev

South Kelsey 20.9.13.8

Kettlewell 27.6.14 **Keyingham** 22.2.13.12

Kilham 2.1.15.8

Kirby Grindalythe

Duggleby and Kirby Grindalythe 27.9.13.8

Kirkburn

Southburn, Kirkburn and Tibthorpe 10.10.14.4

Kirkby cum Asselby 31.1.14.8

Kirmington 12.10.12.8

Leconfield

Arram and Scorborough 20.11.15.2

Leven 5.7.13.8

Lincolnshire

Notebook 19.12.14.10

Notes and extracts relating to N Lines. 23.4.10.2

Lockington 29.11.13.8 **Long Riston** 16.12.16.4

Louth 21.9.12.8

Beautiful Louth 17.8.12.8

Luddington

And Garthorpe 9.5.14.8

Lund 23.10.15.2

Mablethorpe

'Tween Alford and Mablethorpe 7.11.14.2

Mappleton 27.6.14.8

Correction Mappleton report of previous week 11.7.14.8

 Marfleet
 14.6.13.8

 Market Rasen
 28.9.12.8

Market Weighton 8.3.13.8

Marsh Chapel 9.11.12.8

Meaux And Wawne 10.5.13.8 **Melton Ross** 1.2.13.8 Middleton on the Wolds 15.2.13.7 Muston Filey and Muston 22.8.14.5 Nafferton 26.7.13.8 Nettleton 14.3.14.8 **New Holland** 21.12.12.8 Newbald 18.10.13.8 North and South Newbald 11.10.13.8 Normanby le Wold Claxby and Normanby le Wold 20.12.13.8 Ottringham 18.1.13.8 Owersby 19.6.15.8 **Patrington** 15.3.13.8 Paull 23.8.13.8 Pocklington 8.8.14.3 **Preston** 17.5.13.8 Roos 7.6.13.8 Rothwell Thoresway and Rothwell 20.6.14.8 Routh Tickton and Routh 4.12.15.5 Ryehill And Thorngumbald 3.5.13.8 Sancton 10.4.15.8 **Scawby** 31.8.12.7 Scorborough Leconfield, Arram and Scorborough 20.11.15.2 **Scotton** 8.11.13.8 Scunthorpe Frodingham and Scunthorpe 2.11.12.8 Ironstone district in 1915, Scunthorpe 24.12.15.11 **Seaton** 30.5.14.8 Selby On the Riding Border, two Ouseside towns, Selby and Wistow 6.6.08.8 **Shipton** 3.7.15.8 Sigglesthorne 12.4.13.8 Skerne Wansford and Skerne 21.3.14.8 **Skidby** 19.4.13.8 **Skipsea** 1.11.13.8 Skirlaugh 25.1.13.8 Sledmere 29.7.16.4 Southburn Kirkburn and Tibthorpe 10.10.14.4 Speeton Bempton, Buckton and Speeton 17.7.15.8 **Sproatley** 9.8.13.8 Staddlethorpe Gilberdyke and Staddlethorpe 22.3.13.8 27.3.15.8 **Swanland** Swine And Coniston 16.5.14.8 Reminiscences of Old Swine 5.7.13.7 Thearne

Page 88

11.7.14.8

Dunswell, Thearne and Woodmancy

Thoresway

And Rothwell 20.6.14.8

Thorne 25.4.14.8 Thorngumbald

Ryehill and Thorngumbald 3.5.13.8

Thorsby

North Thorsby 26.10.12.2

Tibthorpe

Southburn, Kirkburn and Tibthorpe 10.10.14.4

Tickton

And Routh 4.12.15.5

 Walkington
 28.6.13.8

 Waltham
 6.12.13.8

Wansford

And Skerne 21.3.14.8

Watton

Abbey now a farm, Watton 13.6.08.7

Wawne

Meaux and Wawne 10.5.13.8

 Weaverthorpe
 6.11.15.5

 Welwick
 21.6.13.8

 Wetwang
 14.11.14.2

Whitby

Revisited 13.7.07.9

The Haven under the Hill, Whitby 13.6.08.2

Willoughton 4.7.14.8

Winestead

Halsham and Winestead 28.11.14.2

Winterton 23.5.14.8

Wistow

On the Riding Border, two Ouseside towns, Selby and Wistow6.6.08.8

Withernsea 10.1.14.8

Photo of old Withernsea 27.6.14.4

Withernwick 12.7.13.8

Wolds

Report William Nicholls 98, recollections of Wold life 14.3.08.4

Woodmancy

Dunswell, Thearne and Woodmancy 11.7.14.8

Wooton

Old coach and ferries, reminiscences of Wooton 20.8.10.5

Worlaby 22.11.13.8

Trade Unions and Work

Among the Workers

A weekly review of the labour front 12.12.14.2, 31.7.15

Letter this became a regular feature. Letter is to Fred Holmes 22.7.16.4

Farm labourers

50 years ago A T M 18.7.14, 25.7.14.5

Hutton Cranswick farm workers and wage increases 6.3.15.8

Unrest in Holderness – farm labourers conditions 9.8.13.7

Juvenile Advisory Committee

To advise and help young people find work after leaving school 10.5.13.3

NUT

Conference in Hull 6.4.12.10, 13.4.12.7

Post Office

Dissatisfaction in Post Office. Visit of Ben Tillett 23.9.11.11

Reckitt's

A R Cleminson letter on conditions at Reckitt's 10.6.11.11

Unemployment

Meeting of Bridlington unemployed 5.12.08.12

Hull and the Unemployable 3.10.08.3

Hull labour exchange to be opened on Tuesday 29.1.10.9

Report on unemployment in Hull 30.10.09.12

Unemployed Hull men starving on Victoria Dock and photo 15.1.10.10

Working men

Sir Mark Sykes and working men address 17.6.11.11

Transport

Transport

See Also RAILWAYS, ROADS, SHIPPING

Aviation

Accident at Market Weighton 12.7.13.9 Hull flying, proposed company 2.8.13.3

Company formed, Hull aviation, large field on Anlaby Road 20.9.13.12

Report on aviation in Hull 6.9.13.3

Flying from Hedon for Whitsun 23.5.14.12

Photo Lincolnshire first airman E T F Welburn of Orby 18.5.12.10

Protest at Sunday flying 4.10.13.11

R Whitehouse and flying at Hull 5.7.13.8 R Whitehouse flying at Newland 12.7.13.7

Boat

T Sheppard account of prehistoric boat from Brigg 20.8.10.2

Buses

Motor buses for Stoneferry 29.5.09.10

Motor Cycle

Photo Florrie Richards on 2½ hp Elswick Motor Cycle 23.11.12.10

Sedan chair

Gift of sedan chair to Hull Museums and photo 1.1.16.8

Trams

Photo of tram extensions to Stoneferry 1.6.12.10 Testing Spring Bank tram extensions 4.10.13.7

Trinity House

Trinity House

Trinity House, not local 1.1.10.5

School

Roll of Honour – Trinity House School 23.1.15.4

Wilson

Death of E J Wilson secretary and solicitor Trinity House 29.5.09.4

Wars

First World War

Anti-German

Demonstration in Hull and photos 22.5.15.10 Anti-German Union in Hull 30.10.15.4

Cottingham

effort for the soldiers 11.11.16.5 Report on Cottingham and the War 27.2.15.8

E 13 heroes

Photos of funerals in Hull of E 13 heroes 28.8.15.6&8

East Yorkshire Regiment

hard hit on the Front 1.5.15.8

Hull

Christmas in Hull26.12.14.7

Recruitment

Last Day Recruits to Derby Scheme, photo and report11.12.15

Wilson clerks enlist 20.11.15.7

Roll of Honour

Trinity House School 23.1.15.4

Zeppelins

Bombing of Scarborough, Whitby and Hartlepool and photo 19.12.14.7

Local Zeppelin raids 8.4.16.5, 12.8.16.5

Photo of local grammar school headmaster's house bombed in a Zeppelin raid, does not say where

12.6.16.6

Zeppelin raids reports local 11.3.16.3

Wednesday air raid, Hull? 12.8.16.5

French Wars

Armed ships of the French Wars period 2.11.12.2

War Babies

Hull Free Church Council and War Babies (unmarried mothers fear) 24.4.15.10

Women patrols in Hull – War babies exaggeration 10.7.15.10

Whaling

And War Times 4.2.11.2, 11.2.11.2

Water

Keldgate

Opening of Hull's new reservoir, Keldgate 3.7.09.7

Spring Head

Hull's water Spring Head and Skidby inspection Withernsea 22.8.08.4

Cheverton Brown and Withernsea water ?.8.08

Weather

Weather

Earthquakes

Sir Robert Ball lecture on earthquakes to Lit & Phil 16.1.09.5

Flooding

Gipsey flooding 27.11.15.8

Kilnsea under water 8.2.08.4

Photo of floods in Victoria Ave. 7.8.09.10

Report on flooding at Weaverthorpe 27.11.15.8

Gale

Great March gale and snowstorm, long account 20.3.15.8

Serious gale in Hull, Pier pontoon sunk 26.2.10.8

Whaling

Whaling

'Aedus'

Model of Hull whaler 'Aedus' 1.6.12.2

'Diana'

Hull whaler 'Diana' 11.3.11.2, 6.5.11.12

'Labuan'

Hull Greenland steamer 'Labuan' 1.4.11.2

Seal hunter and whaler

New Holland man and seal hunter and whaler 15.6.12.7

Sketch

Whaling sketch from Walker's Costumes of Yorkshire 22.8.14.7

Steam trawlers

Possibility of adapting Hull steam trawlers into whalers 27.1.12.11

War Times

Whaling and War Times 4.2.11.2, 11.2.11.2

Women

Women

Blacksmith

Woman blacksmith at Lincoln 16.3.07.5

Suffrage

Women's Suffrage Lecture at Cottingham 21.2.14.4

Vigilance Association

Mrs Ormiston Chant in Hull, Vigilance Association, at Hull branch of National Women Workers 9.5.08.12

War Babies

Hull Free Church Council and War Babies (unmarried mothers fear) 24.4.15.10

Women patrols in Hull – War babies exaggeration 10.7.15.10